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" JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

OURVISION |

Our vision is to be customer-focused, quality driven and growth oriented
Company endeavoring to play an active role in the development of capital
‘market and to ensure value to our clients by providing best quality service
that meets or exceeds thelr needs while achieving favorable returns to the

Company, its employee and shareholders. -

~ OUR MISSION
To realize our vision and fulfill our mission, we are committed to:

Promoting trust and strengthening long- -term business relationships with
our clients in order to discover and meet their needs.
Using a combination of proven and innovative professional skills to address
; clients needs and concerns.
Dehvermg high quahty, accurate and timely services that represent value to
our clients and generate profit for us.

Asa growth anented company, we are committed to provide a working
climate that will make our people feel respected, fairly treated, listened to
and involved. We're determined to create an environment in which we will
offer all the employees an opportunity to learn; participate, contribute, be

rewarded, grow and advanced based on excellence, not on politics.
To fulfill all our responsibilities being a good corporate citizen.
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NOTlCE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the TwentlethAnnual General Meetmg of the Company will be held on .

Saturday, October 31st, 2015 at 08: 30 AM at Hotel crown Inn Plot No. 171 .off 21 AM, Frere Road
Saddar, Karachi to transact the followmg busmess ' :

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To conflrm the minutes of Annual General Meeting. held on March 30th, 2015. -
2. To receive consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company together with Director’s
-and Auditor’s report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2015 T
3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ended ]une 30 2016
4 To transact any other busmess w1th the permlssmn of chalr i
. SPECIAL BUSINESS, ]

5. To consider and approve the sell/transfer of 4 Rooms bearlng offlce no. 507, 508 509- and. .

511 situated at Karachi Stock Exchange Building and The National Commodity Exchange.
Limited membershlp card to settle the outstanding hablhty with Summit bank limited and
Bank Alfalah limited, and if deemed fitto pass with orw1thou ok modlflcatlon the followmg
resolutions as ordinary Resolutions. ‘ : : ,
a) Resolved that pursuant to section 196(3) of the Compames Orchnance 1984 the dlrectors
_ ofthe company be and are hereby authorized to sell /[transferof - 4 Rooms bearlng office
no. 507,508, 509 and 511 situated at Karachi Stock Exchange B u11d1ng and The National
_Commodlty Exchange Limited membership card to settle the outstandmg hablhty w1th :

~ Summit Bank Limited and Bank Alfalah Limited.
" b) Resolved that Mr. Bilal Vohra Chief Executlve/Dlrector of the C ompany be and is hereby

* authorized and empowered to sell/transfer of 4 Rooms bearlng office no. 507, 508, 509
and 511 situated at Karachi Stock Exchange’ Bu11d1ng and The National Commodlty '
Exchange Limited membershlp card to settle the outstandmg liablity with Summit Bank
Limited and Bank Alfalah Limited on behalf of the company and complete all the legal

- formalities to give effect to the aforesald Resolution.

c) 'Resolved that acts, deeds and things done by the above authorized person for and on

behalf of the Company shall be binding acts and deeds upon the Company.

By order of the board Sd/-

Karachi: October 91, 3015 ' W g % Muhammad Bilal Vohra) -

Chlef Executlve Offlcer

Notes : j '

1. - The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October25 t, 2015 to
October 31st, 2015(botl’dayanclu51ve)Transfersecelvecht - JWAFFS Reglstrar '
Services (Private)) limited at 505, Sth Floor, Kashlf Centre Near Hotel Mehran, Main

~ Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi. : 7

2. A member eligible to attend and vote may appoint another member as hls/her proxy to
- attend and vote in the meeting. '

3. The instrumentappointing the proxy and the power of attorney o rother authorlty (if any)

under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the power of attorney or other
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W JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the TwentlethAnnual General Meeting  of the Company will be held on
Saturday, October 31st, 2015 at 08:30 AM at Hotel crown lnn Plot No.171 .off 21 AM, Frere Road,
Saddar, Karachi to transact the following busmess :

VORDINARY BUSINESS

1.
Z;

‘3.
4,

To confirm the minutes of Annual General Meeting held on March 30t, 20 15

‘To receive consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company together with DlI‘ECtDI‘ s

and Audltor s report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2015.

“To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ended June 30 2016
‘To transact any other business w1th the permlsswn of chalr

‘SPEC[AL BUSINESS . - ‘ : B, ST

5

To consider and approve the sell/transfer of 4 Rooms bearmg office no. 507 508 509 and
511 situated at Karachi Stock Exchange Building and The National Commodlty Exchange

Limited membershlp card to settle the outstanding liability with Summit bank limited and.
BankAlfalahlimited, andifdeemed fitto passthh orw1thou -t modification the following

resolutions as ordinary Resolutions.. T :

" a) Resolved that pursuant to section 196(3) of the Companles Ordlnance 1984 the dlrectors

" ofthe companybe and are hereby authorized to sell/transferof ~ 4 Rooms bearing office

no. 507,508, 509 and 511 situated at Karachl Stock Exchange B uilding and The National -

~ Commodity Exchange Limited membershlp card to settle the outstandlng llablhty with
~ Summit Bank Limited and Bank Alfalah Limited.

: 'b-}.' Resolved that Mr. Bilal Vohra Chief Executive/Director of the E ompany be and ishereby

authorized and empowered to sell/transfer of 4 Rooms bearing office no. 507, 508, 509

' and 511 situated at Karachi: Stock Exchange Building and The National Commodlty "

‘ -Exchange Limited membershlp card to settle the outstanding habllty with Summit Bank .
Limited and Bank Alfalah Limited on behalf of the company and complete all the legal ]
formalities to give effect to the aforesald Resolution.

' ) Reso]ved that acts, deeds and things done by the above authonzed person for and on

behalf of the Company shall.be binding acts and deeds upon the Company_

"~ By order of the board Sd/-

: Karachl October 9€h 20157~ AR Muhammad Bilal Vohra) = |

- Chief Executive Offlcer

Notes:

1 The share transfer books of the Company w1ll remain closed from October25 th 2015 to

October 31, 201E(bothiaysncluswe)Transfersrecewecht ot ]WAFFS Registrar
‘Services (Private)) limited at 505, Sth Floor, Kashlf Centre Near Hotel Mehran, Main -
Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi. ’

. A member eligible to attend and vote may appomt another member as hls/her proxy o

attend and vote in the meeting.

. The instrument appointing the proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) -

‘under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the power of attorney or-other
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authority in order . to be effective must be deposited at the Registered oﬂ"1ce of the
. Company, at least 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.
4, The member who shares are deposited with Central Depositary Company of Pakistan

" Limited (CDC) and /or their proxies are requested to bring their original Computerized
National Idéntity Card (CNIC) or Passport along with the participant’s ID Number and their
account numbers in Central Depository Company of Pakistan Ltd. (CDC) to facilitate

. identification at the time of meeting,

5. The members are requested to timely notify any change in their addresses to
JWAFFS Registrar Services (Private)limitedat505,5° . * Floor, Kash1f Centre Near
Hotel Mehran, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi. :

6. A statement under section 160(1)(b) of the Companies Ordlnance 1984— relating to
- the spec1al business is annexed w1th this notice to the members :

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160(1)(b] OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE 1984

This statement sets out the material facts concerning the special business(given at the agenda item
No 5) tobe transacted at the ZOth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 31+
October 2015. - ;

On Aprll 1,2014 an agreement was entered into between the Comp any and Summit Bank Limited
whereby Summit Bank Limited has agreed to settle the outstanding liability as appearmg in
financial statements; in the manner mention in notes to the financial statements which also

includes sell/ transfer following assets:
L The Company shall sell / transfer 1 of its Rooms bearmg office no. 511 situated at

Karachi Stock Exchange Bulldmg for an amount of Rs. 7 mllllon in favor of Summit
Bank Limited; , . :

O The Company shall sell / transfer its membershlp of Paklstan Mercantlle Exchange
lelted for.an amount of Rs. 4 mllhon in favor of Summlt Bank lelted

Slmxlarly, on Aprll 8, 2014, an agreement was entered into betw een Bank Alfalah lelted and the
.ColnpanywherebyBankAlfalahleltedhasagreedonsettlemento f outstanding amounts as
appearing in financial statements; in the manner mention in notes to the financial statements

‘which also includes sell/ transfer following assets:
O The Company shall sell / transfer 3. of its Rooms bearing office no. 507 508 and 509

'situated at Karachi Stock. Exchange Building for an amount of Rs. 21 million in favor of
'Bank Alfalah lelted

. The values of above assets subject to sale/transfer are as follow

Description : ~ Amount

The falr value of 4 Rooms bearing office no. 507, 508, 509 and 511 51tuated
“atKarachi Stock Exchange Bulldmg, is valued by the BanksatR - s: 7 million

‘each, - : -+ 28,000,000 |.
The Natlonal Commodity Exchange Limited membership card has been E .
valued at Rs 4 million. Since the carrying value is lower, it has been

recorded at carrying value in financial statements at Rs 750,000 ) 4,000,000
Ry : o ‘ . 32,000,000

The manner of disposal will be as per the agreement made with the banks.
Interest of the directors:

The directors of the Company are’ 1nterested in the business to the extent of the1r shareholdmg in
the Company. :
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'DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders

The Dlrectors of the Company present their report together with the audited fmancxal
statements of the Company for the year ended june 34, 2015 ' :

Economlc & Market Revxew

Paklstans economy grew by 4.2% durmg FY15. This was mainly due to the decline in"

- inflation, interest rates, the current account deficit and fiscal deficit. The Rupees value
 stayed stagnant during the year while other currencies, most notably US dollar, declined.

On a more positive front remlttances went up and so did the tax and non-tax revenues.

'The blggest stimulus during the vear was on the global front, as oil prlces underwent a
_massive declin€, with Brent Crude falling 33% YoY during’ FY15 Having a major 1mpact on

the country’s import bill as well as inflation, sliding oil prices came as a good efféct. As for

‘the economic indicators during FY15; fiscal deficit is at 5% of GDP against 5.5% last year,
. the current- account deficit is 0.8% of GDP as compared to 1.3% last year, inflation
~ decreased by 4.56% as compared to 8.62% in FY14 while the central bank’s interest fell

from 10% to 7%. There was quite an improvement in tax and non- -tax revenues at-14.8%
YoY3 to PKR 2,588 billion. The remittances, on the otherhand, went up to 16.5% while the |
foreign exchange reserves elevated by 32.3% (USD 18. 7bn) The GDP growth exports and-

FDI were not up to the expected targets set..

~ In addition to thlS, tapermg of ﬁscal def1c1t and the continuation of Extended Pund E aCIhty
.improved the external account and market views. With the stated developments,
Pakistan’s sovere1gn ratlngs were upgraded by international ratlng agencies and

macroeconomic stability was achieved which should in turn have a posmve effect on the -
actual economic act1V1ty in the future, . :

W]th all the above 1mprovements the government is still facing multiple challenges sdch -
as power crisis, low private sector investment, persisting floods damaging agrlcultural '

~ activity and law and order 1nstab111ty Moreover; political sit-ins during the earlier part of

the year also hampered economic performance. However, public development schemes :

-are in the pipeline with projects hke dams and hlghways in thelr agenda to brlng about-
- added 1mprovements :

FY15 was another robust year for the KSE 100 Index, whxch rose 16% YoY. The market

“ performed quite well with- the improved macroeconomic indicators. (fall in oil and

commodlty prices) and other factors. The market exhibited an impressive performance -
due to improving macros (fall in oil and commodity prices) with additional impetus from -
other key factors, such as CPEC and improved credit ratings. Going forward, with an

- improving law and order situation, increased investment in the energy sector; and’

expected improvement on the fiscal front through increased taxation and reduction in -
overall subsidies, Pakistan’s increased weight in the MSCI FM Index and its possible _
upgrade into the MSCI EM ahead, should all support capltal markets performance.
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"FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The summary of the ﬁnanc1al results of the Company for the year ended 30 ]une 2015 are
as under
2015 2014
_ (Rupees) (Rupees) -

- .| Brokerage Revenue P, 1 - i | - :
Dividend Income W B8 > | 1,021,880 . 673,493
Capital (Loss)/Gain on sale of investments ° e | ' e

| Gain/ (Loss) on re-measurement of - | . 18226 ' 6,364,538
investments to fair value A I i g Al
(Loss) before taxation ' o (988,395) - (1,753,869)
Taxation-Current TS : Y g ; | -

' _-Prior - . T S
(Loss) after taxation o i _(988,395) | (1,753,869)
(Loss) per share- basm and dliuted . - (0.02) - (0.03)

. Auditor’s O-b‘servation

The Audltors has drawn attention to note 1.3 to the accompanying financial statements )

which explains that the Company inclrred a net loss of Rs.0.988mn for the year ended

June 30, 2015 whereas, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs.
248.883 million with a negative equity of Rs. 193.958 million. As the Company did not
" “meet the net capital balance requirements, the trading actmtles of the Company were
suspended by the stock exchanges on 23 November 2009. This resulted in severe
liquidity problems and consequently the Company was unable to honour its obligations,
due to which, a recovery suit has been filed by one of the banks for the ~outstanding
amount including mark-up overdue since 2009 .However, durmg the year, the company
“has entered into settlement agreements with the banks to settle its. outstanding liabilities
through transfer of various assets of the company. Further, a formal plan to revive the
Company mcludmg capltal injection has not been formulated by the Board of Dlrectors of .-

.the Company

These events mdicate that the going concern assumption used by the management; as
indicated in Note 1.3 to these financial statements is not appropriate, and therefore, the '
Company may be unable-to reahze its assets and discharge its- llablhtles in the normal
" course of business. ;
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: Explanation with regard to afore mentioned auditorS‘ qualification

- As narrated in note 1.3 to the financial statements, management is confldent that the gomg
~concern assumptlon is approprlate for the reasons as stated below:

The Company mcurred a net loss of Rs.0.988 milhon for the year ended June 30,2015 and,

" the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 248.883 million witha -~

‘negative equity of Rs. 193.958 million. The Company is also suffering liquidity problems
due to the suspension of trading (refer note 1.2). One of the banks has also filed a suit
" against the Company for the recovery of outstanding amount. However, the company has
' finally entered into the settlement agreements with the banks and the execution of it is in -
process. These financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the
Company would continue as a gomg concern based on the followmg '

The Company h‘as, entered into a settlement ‘agreemjent- on 23 .October 2009 with
Innovative Investment Bank Limited (IIBL) regarding transfer of 94 platinum
‘memberships of Defence Authority Country and Golf Club in favor of the Company with a
" current price of Rs. 1.4 million each making the total settlement amount of Rs. 131.6-
million. In this respect a decree has been awarded by the High Court of Sindh.to'IIBL in
respect of the transfer of ownership. The Company has paid Rs. 4.7 million to Defence
Authority Country and Golf Club for the transfer of memberships. On 04 October 2010, the
High Court of Sindh issued an order for the execution of decree and accordingly directions
‘were issued to the administrator of Defence Housmg Authority for the transfer /
conveyance / assignment of 94 platinum memberships. In this respect an individual has
been appointed to execute such-order. The management is confident that they will be able
to sell these membershlps at the settlement pI‘ICE once it gets transferred in favor of the

Company

On 14 ]anuary 2010 the runnmg finance facnllty of Summlt Bank lelted (formerly Arlf
-,Hablb Bank Limited) was restructured as long term finance facility. As per the revised
‘agreement entered with Summit Bank Limited the- Company is liable to repay the principal
component of Rs. 81 million in quarterly. installments over a term of five years (including a
grace period of 18 months) at a mark:up rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 11. 74% per annum
. and is secured against present and future current assets of the Company. The Bank may -~
-waive outstanding frozen markup of Rs.17.4 million, principal amount of Rs.9.56 million
- and the markup for the whole tenor [detalled in note 5. l(c)]upon punctuaI re- payments of
. installments of principal at the end of loan term. -

~1n 2006, the Company acquired 24. 5 million shares of Crescent Standard Investment Bank o
(now merged into Innovative Housing Finance Limited and renamed as Innovative
Investment Bank Limited) (IIBL) from Corporate Business Management (Private) Limited

. (CSBM). On 22 June 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)
“under the provision of section 15B of the Securities and Exchange Ordmance 1962,
ordered CBML to pay Rs. 182.4mn to the Company :
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This- represent loss mcurred by the Company due to fall in share price subsequent to sale
- of these shares on account of certain price sensitive information available with the
directors (one of whom was the Chief Executive of Javed Omer Vohra & Company Limited)
and Chief Executive of CBML at the time of sale. CBML filed an appeal before the Appellate
bench of the Commission and after various hearing, the Commission in current year (when
CBML went into voluntary liquidation) on 10 September 2009 in exercise of power under
sub-section (3) of section 15B the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1962, again ordered
-CBML, through its liquidator to Rs. 174.6mn to the Company, within the period of 30 days -
of the issuanc"e of the order. However, the payment has not yet been received. :

F uture Outlook

As the economy is movmg towards some stablllty, Paklstan seems to be inclined towards
: growth in the future with government plans such as privatizing of strategic investments
and initiatives towards massive infrastructure project including energy in the coming
year. This would enhance employment, investment as well as rewarding opportunities in
. several groups of companies. US Iran agreement is also expected to add a positive -
- contribution in the investment activities. The law and order has greatly improved with
helped in regaining investor confidence and positive image of Pakistan, globally. The
. improved performance of the investee companies in FY15 should result in “higher dividend o
- pay off, 1mproved capital gains and better earning in f1nanc1al statements. |

: Ke'epmg_ln mind the above improve_ments, the future l_ooks,quiteencouraging.
- Social 'O"bl'igationl
| The Company paid no donatlon durmg the year

| Compllance with Code of Corporate Governance

The Directors are pleased to report comphance according to the-provision of Code of -
Corporate Governance as stated in Statement of Comphance ad confirm that: '

» The Fmancnal Statements present falriy the state of affairs of the Company, the
results of its operations, Cash Flow Statement and statement of Changes in Equ1ty 3

\

' PrOper books ofaccounts of the Company have been maintained.

> Approprlate accountmg p011c1es have been conSIStently applled in preparation of
financial statements and accounting estimates are based on, reasonable and

prudent ]udgment

> Approved Accounting Standard, as applicable in Paklstan have been followed in
preparation of financial statements.

The Board of directors has appointed an- 1nd1v1dua1 to carry out 1nterna1 audlt of
the Company.

A\ ¥4
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> The management feels that the Company will revive from the adverse financial '
situation and hence as narrated in note 1.3 to the accompanying financial -
statements we believe that there are no significant doubts upon the. Company’s ‘

ability to continue as going concern.

» There has been no material departure from the best practlces of corporate
- governance, as detalled in the hstmg regulatlons '

Key Financial Data

- Statement of key operatmg and ﬁnanc1al data of last six years in summarlzed formis

'enclosed

_Board Meetmgs '
One meeting of the Board of Dxrectors was held durmg the year from 01 July 20 14 to 30

~ -June 20 15 The attendance of dlrectors at board meetlngs was as below: .

. ‘ NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDANCE '

‘Mr. Muhammad Bilal Vohra S : i !
Mrs. Ayesha Mubashir | - G '
Mrs. Fatima Amir
‘Mrs. SairaFaraz

Ms. AfshanFarooqul :

P f s |

.Appomtment of Audltors
The Auditors M /s NAVEED ZAFAR ASHFAQ ]AFFERY & CO Chartered Accountants retire at

* the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting and ‘being eligible; offer themselves for

reappomtment for the financial year endmg June 30, 2016.

Pattern of Shareholdmg _
Statement of Pattern of Shareholding as on June 30, 2015 prepared in accordance with

7 the requlrements of Code of Corporate Governance, is annexed.

' Acknowledgement_ .

- Wewish to place on record our gratitude | to the valued clients, regulatory: authorities,
. banks & financial institutions and also to the shareholders for their confidence and

continued support. We also appreciate the efforts and dedlcatlon shown by the staff for

- the Company’s affalrs successfully.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors.

- Muhammad Bilal Vohra -
Chief Executive =~
Karachi: October 8th, 2015 .
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' FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Rs. In ‘000

OPERATING

| RESULTS |
Revenues (35,033) . 1729 113,660 17,038 4,890 . - (986)

_Profit/_(loss)" before (99,721} (12,953) - ' 113,659 - 1_7,038-' fL753) = (988] G
tax ; ' P b ; ; e B : _ : 4,

[Profit/(loss) after tax__ (111311)  (12953) - 113,659 _ 17,038  (1753)  (988)

" IShareholders equity ~ (308,960) _ (321,913) (208,254) (191,216) = (192,970) (193,958)

| Earning/(loss) per - - (219) (0.25) 224 . - 0347 (003) . - (0.02)
share U3 T : s e 2 W
Break-upvalue (608) - (6.3) (1) (16 . (38 " (3.8)
Dividends (%) - , L : L
Bonus e e Tl B R T R g . BT

FINANCIAL

POSITION G | | ‘
TotalAssets - 73,190 67913 177,110 195785 123,493 - 64430

Shares Outstanding 50,820 50,820 50,820 50,820 50,820 50,820
~ REVENUE . PROFITAFTERTAX
_ (Rupees in millions) : 1200- _ (Rupees in millions)
| j129° . | o | - 900
i TS o | 600
1500 ‘ L — 7 |-|" 300 .
1 300 s e 0 L i o W e TE
300 3 | LR : ‘ .
0t e 300 12010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
" 2010 2011 2012 2013. 2014 - 2015 o :
-300 - 7 : -600
-600 - — — 900
-900 — LT | -1200
R0 A i : - | | -1500°
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Earnings Per Share Break up value
'(Rupees in millions) (Rupees in miilions)
40 e : 60 e ‘
40
. 0 "1 T T ﬂl : 5 ll 1- n!

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 7

20

-500 .

-40° -20 .
Total,A_sséts sl Shareholder's Equity ‘
 (Rupees in millions) (Rupees in millions)
250 : 2000 - -
20p- 1500
" 150 - :
1000
100 _
: 500
- 50 1
0 _ o |
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF. COMPLIANCE WITH
BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE |

- We have rewewed the enciosed Statement of Comphance with the best practtces contained
in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared. bv the Board of Directors of:
Javed Omer Vohra & Company lelted for the year ended June 30, 2015 to comply W|th
the. requurements of Listing Regulataons of Karachl Lahore and Isfamabad Stock Exchanges _

‘where the compa ny is listed.

. The reeponsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of‘Directors of the
~-Compa'ny Our responsibi!ity is to review, to ‘the extent where such compliance can be

: objectlveiy verified, whether the Statement of Comphance reflects the status of the
Company's compllance W|th the provns:ons of the Code and report if it does not and to
highlight any non- compllance with the requirements of the Code. A review is. hmlted
,prlmanly to inquiries of the Companys personnel and rewew of vanous documents_

- prepared by the Company to comply with the Code _

As a part of’ our audlt of the fmancual statements we are required to obtain an-
‘ .'understand:ng of the accountmg and mternal control systems sufficient to plan the audit

and develop an effective audit approach We are not required to con5|der whether the
Board of Darectors statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an

opinion on the effectweness of such internal controls, the Company s corporate gove rnance -

procedures and rlsks

. The'Code requires the*Company'to"pIace before the Audit Comrnittee and upon
recommendatlon of the Audit Commlttee, place before the Board of DII’ECIOI’S for - thEII‘
review and approval its related party transactlons distinguishing between transactlons
carried out on terms -equ:valent to those that prevail in arm's-length transactions and

.‘ | transactions which are not _e_xecut'ed‘.at arm's !-ength,'price and recording pr'opel‘jostification
for using such alternate pricing‘mEChan-isrn. We are only req'uired‘and have ensured.”
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the.approval of the related party
tra‘ns‘actions by the Board _of"Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Cor_nmittee. We
have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions |

were undertaken at arm's length price or not.



Naveed Zafar Ashfaq Jaffery&Co R gP rimeGlobal | rpoma
. Chartered Accountams : A ' - 3

Based on our review' nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company s comphance in all
material respects, with the best practices contalned in the Code as appllcable to the_

Company for the year ended June 30, 2015

Farthe'r ‘v‘o’e highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code
-@s reﬂected in the note/ paragraph reference where these |s/are stated in the Statement of
: Comphance ‘ ' |
. Asdisclosed in point 1 of the statement, the Board comprise of five di‘rectors“wh.ich
" is violation of clause (i) of the code. , g
Il. . Asdisclosed i in pomt 8 of the statement no board of d:rectors meetmg was held
- . : durmg the year Wthh is wolat:on of clause (vii). of the code. s
L As drsciosed in pomt 9 of the statement the Board did not arranged orlentatlon
- courses for its drrectors durlng the fmanc:al year to apprise them of their dutles and
S responsrbllmes as requnred under clause (XI) of the code ;
V. As dlsclosed in point 12 of the statement the consideration has not been glven by
. the CFO as required under clatse (xxi}. : ' '
V.. Asdisclosed in pomt 14 of the statement, the board of director has not complled

wsth clause (xviii) of the code. _
VI As disclosed in pomt 16 of the statement the board of dlrector has not complled _
. with.clauise (xxv) of the code. ‘ - e
VI - As disclosed in po:nt 17 of the statement the board of dlrector has not comphed

= with. clause (xxvrr} of the Code
VI As dlsclosed in point 18 of the statement, the board of director has not complled

" wrth clause (xxm) of the code

~Karachi 2 % " e Zed ZafarA faq Jaffer M}y
Dated: JgocT 206 - i Chartered Accountants -
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of the Javed Omer Vohra & Company Limited
(“the company”) as at June 30, 2015; and the related profit and loss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together
with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have =
) obtamed ‘all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
~ belief, were necessary | for the purposes of our audlt :

dtis the responsibility of the Company s management to estabhsh and maintain a system off
internal control, and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the

‘_approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordmance, 1984,
Our responsubzhty isto express an opinion on these statements based on our audlt '

We conducted our audit in accordance w:th the audltmg standards as appllcable in Paktstan =
- These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
-about whether the above said statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit
_mclud,es examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the.amounts and disclosures in the . -
- above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and
significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of
the above said statements We believe that our audit prowdes a reasonab!e basns for our -
: oplmon and, after due ver:ﬂcation we report that: ‘

_a) The acco.mpanying.ﬁnancial statements have b,een' prepared_'a55uming_ that the
* Company will continue as a going concern, as discussed in Note 1.3 to these financial

" statements. As stated in the said note, the company has incurred a net loss of Rs. |
0.988 million for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the company’s current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by Rs.248. 883 million - with™ a negatuve equxty of

Rs.193.958 million.

As mentioned in Note 1. 2 the brokerage activities of the Company were suspended
~on 23"' November, 2009 due to mablhty of the Company to maintain the required net
capltal balance in accordance with Rule 2(d) of, and Third Schedule to the Securities .
* and Exchange Rules, 1971 which has further resulted in severe liquidity problems and
'consequently the company was unable to honor its obligation; due to which . a
recovery suit had been filed by one of the banks for the. outstandmg amount
including mark-up overdue since 2009. The Company had, in the past, entered into
restructuring agreement with the bank which has been defaulted. During the year the
company has entered into settlement agreements with the banks to settle its
outstanding liabilities through transfer of various assets of the company.
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‘No formal plan to revive the company including caprtal injection has been formulated
by the board of directors of the company. :

These events mdtcate that the going concern: assumptron used by the management; -
as indicated in Note 1.3 to these financial statements is not. appropriate, and
therefore, the Company may be-unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities
in the normal course of business. :

b) As fully explained in note 5,0ne of the running finance facilities from the banks was
restructured into a term finance facility on 14™ January 2010.1n this respect the first
~installment of interest component, which was due on 13‘“Apr;| 2010, and the
" installment of the principal amount commencing from October 13, 2011, was not
" paid. The -management contends that out of the total amount due of Rs 107.82
" million, -the company is oniy liable to repay the principal component of Rs 80.44
million in 14 equal quarterly rnstallment of Rs5.8 million commencmg from October
. 13,2011, and at the end of the term if the. aforementioned installments are. paid on
- the due dates, the bank wouid waive the balance amount. However, in case of .
defauit, the- company, in addition to the total loan amount of Rs.107.82 mrlhon, will
- ‘also be liable to pay the installment of interest component aggregatmg to Rs.77
mllhon (based on 3 month KIBOR plus 11 74%) and hqu:dated damages at the rate of
_20% of outstandmg balance. . :

The company, however defaulted the restructurmg agreement and did not accrue

- mark-up of Rs. 77 million on the term finance.- However, had the company followed

the repayment schedule of the restructured agreement interest aggregatmg to Rs.
t 77 mllllon would have been recognized in the f‘nancral statements

¢} in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required
by the Companles Ordmance, 1984; : o o

d) ln our‘opl-nlon:

i} the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon

~ have not been drawn up in conformity with the Comipanies Ordinance, 1984,
but are in agreement with the books of account and are further in accordance
W|th accountang polrcres consistently applied;- : : :

ii)" the expendrture mcurred durmg the year was for the purpose of the companv 5
-+ business; and - .

i) the business conducted, investments made-and the expendrture mcurred during
the year were in accordance with the ObjECtS of the company, -
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: e) in our opinion, because of the sngnn‘“ cance of the matters discussed in paragraphs(a)
and (b), and to the best of our information, and according to the explanations given
to us, the balance -sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive
income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the
notes forming part thereof do not conform with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan and do not give the information required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required, and respectwe{y do not give a true and
fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2015, and of the loss, its

- cash flows and changes in equity fcr,thv;aI yEa.r then 'ended; and

r f) in our opmlon no Zakat was deductlble at source under the Zakat and Ushr
: Ordlnance, 1980 (xvii of 1980). ' : -

Karachi =~ L Zeed Za ar shfaq JaZeé M
Date: 8 GL7 28 - ) ~ Chartered Accountants
: el Engagement Partner: - Ashfaq Tola - FCA



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of- Corporate Governance
contained in the listing regulations of Karachi, Islamabad and Lahore Stock Exchange(s) for
the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a llsted company is
managed in compliance with the best practlces of corporate governance. '

~ This statement has been prepared after considering the_facts that the company is facing '

serious financial and liquidity problems, and is not able to meet the net capital requirement.

“Trading activities of the company were suspended by the stock exchanges since November

2009. The company has applied the principles contained in the code to the extent
practlcable under the glven circumstances in the following manner: : ‘

1

The Board comprises of five d:rectors includlng the CEO. The Company encourages.
representation of mdependent non-executive dll’ECtOI‘S on its Board including those

o representmg minority mterests At present, the Board includes one lndependent non
_ executive dlrector : : :

‘ The Directors have confirmed that none of them is-serving as a dlrector in more than ¥

seven listed compames mcludlng thls Company.

~ All the resident- Dll’ECtOI’S of the Company are reglstered as taxpayers and none of them

has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or beinga
member of a stock exchange has been declared as a defaulter by the stock exchange ’

. No casual vacancy of dlrectors occurred,durmg t-h,e year.

The Company has prepared a Statement of Ethlcs and Busmess Practices whlch has been :

SIgned by all the dlrectors

The Board has developed a vision and mission statement overall corporate strategy and
_srgnlflcant along with the dates on which they were approved or- amended has - been

maintained -and in addition to it formal plans and strategies to revive the company
' mcluding the capltal mjectlon have been formulated by the Board of directors. :

--All the powers of the Board have been duly exerused and decus:ons on materlal,
transactions, including appomtment and determination of remuneration and terms and -

: _condltlons of employment of the CEO have been taken by the Board.

‘ Only‘_One directors’ meeting was held during the year. '

£y
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10.

11.

The Board did not arranged orlentatlon courses for its directors during the fi nanC|aI year
to apprlse them of their dutres and responsrbllmes‘

No appomtment of CFO, Company Secretary has been made durlng the year

The Directors' Report for thIS period has been prepared in compllance with ‘the
requirements of the Code and fully describes the salient matters requwed to be

-. disclosed.

12.

13.
" other than that disclosed in the- pattern of shareholding.-

14.
48
16,

17

a8,

19.
“satisfactory rating under the quality control revrew program me of the Institute of

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorSed only by the.CEO before
approval of the BOard‘as currently the CFO is not employed by the company.

The Directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the sha.re_s of the Company

The Company has not complied w:th all the corporate and financial reportmg'
reqwrements of the Code. : :

The Board has formed an Audit Commlttee It compnses three members, two of whlch
are non-executive Directors. : ] :

The Board has not formed a Human Resour'ce and Remuneration Committee.,

The meetlngs of the audlt committee were not held during the perlod .The terms of -
reference of the commlttee have been formed and advised to the committee for
compllance :

The Board has not setup an effective i'nternal audit function.
The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that' they have been given a
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their

spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all
its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)

: rgwdelmes on Code of Ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of :

~20.
_provide other services except in accordance with the Listing Regulatlons and the-

Pakistan.

The statutory audttors or the persons assocrated with them have not been appomted to

i auditors have confnrmed that they have observed IFAC gu:delmes in this regard.

91,

The ’closed perio’d' prior to the announcement of interim / final results and business
decisions, which may materially affect the market price of company’s securities, was
determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange.’



22. The company has not complied with the major corporate and flnanual reporting
requirements to the code. All related parties transactlons are not reviewed and

approved by the Board.

23. We conﬁrm that aII other. materlal principles contained in the Code have been complled
W|th except for the matters dlsclosed in the above paragraphs

HH T

Muhammad Bilal Vohra
Chlef_Executlv.e

2 _Karachl e
Date: 8“’ Oct 2015




JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

. BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2015
_ 2015 2014
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES .- . ' ‘ " Note Rupees
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES | ' B
75,000,000 (2014:75,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 750,000,000 750,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 4 508,200,000 508,200,000
Accumulated loss - (702,158,833) (701,170,438)
) (193,958,833)  (192,970,438)
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities - }
Term Finance ) | 5 68,615,552 | | 107,815,552
~ Running finance under mark-up arrangements - secured 6 71,828,414 91,574,431
Interest.and marl_c-up accrued 7 ‘77,911,980 77,911,980
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 8. , '12,802,497 11,931,620
.. Provision for taxation - net ' 3 27,230,394 27,230,394
‘ 258,388,837 316,463,977
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES - 64,430,004 -123,493,539
ASSETS
Nan-currght assets o E o
" Property,plant and equipment 10. 7,429,102 | 7,588,367
Intangibles i 11 1,909,091 | | 1,909,091
Long term deposits 12 2,853,500 | - 2,853,500
g2 112,191,693 12,350,958
Cuurent assets : i
Investments _ 13 5,129,806 5,111,582
Advances and other receivables 14 ‘ 203,885 203,885 |
Cash and-bank 15 4,172,036 | 4,148,482
: i 9,505,727 9,463,949
‘Assets held for sale '1_6 ; 42,732,585 101,678,632 -
Conﬁng_encies and commitments - 17 - -
_ TOTAL ASSETS 64,430,004 '123,493,539
. The annexed notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
%.‘ : L - i W
~+ Chief Executive Officer " Director




JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 .

2015 - 2014
. Note - Rupees -
. Dividend ihcomeon KSE shares : . . 1,021,880 673,493
Gain on re-measurement of-inves_tments.tojfairvalue R i 1:3.1 18,226 6,364,538
Administrative expenses ° S SR ' . 18 {2,264,900) (2,147,458)
. ' (1,2_24,7_95) 4,890,573
Other operating income ., .19 - 2380000 @ 43
: ; £ e “op S " : - {986,795) . 4,890,616
Financecost . = . - 200 @we00)  (562)
Impairment loss on revaluation of assets classified as held for sale TER | S (6,6_43,92_3*).
Loss before taxation . i n g : : (988,395) -~ (1,753,869)
Taxation bty _ 22 PR T, ) B A .- = -
Loss after taxation | | | ;o (988,395)  (1,753,869) -
Loss per share - Basic and diluted | e e (0020 - (0.03)
The annexed notes from 1 to 26 forman 'iﬁtégral part of these financial statements. '
y i-' ,’l
I o
R N
- A _ ‘ _
Chief Executive Officer A :  Director




JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET.
AS AT JUNE 30, 2015

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

75,000,000 (2014:75,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each

Issued, subscriEed and paid-up share capital

Accumulated loss

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Term Finance .
Running finance under mark-up arrangements - secured
Interest and mark-up accrued ' !

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities
Provision for taxation - net .

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

ASSETS
Non-current assets

' Pr_oper'ty',plant'and equipment
Intangibles
Long term deposits

Cuurent assets

Investments ; _
Advances and other receivables i
Cash and bank '
Assets held for sale

Contingencies and commitments

TOTAL ASSETS

The annexed notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Bl

e

,." Chief Executive Officer -

Note

B 0~ ;U

10
11 -
12

13
4
15
16

17

2015

2014
Rupees
750,000,000 750,000,000
508,200,000 508,200,000

' (702,158,833)  (701,170,438)

- (193,958,833)  :(192,970,438)
68,615,552 | | 107,815,552 |
71,828,414 91,574,431
77,911,980 77,911,980 |
12,802,497 11,931,620 | -

. 27,230,394 27,230,394

258,388,837 . 316,463,977
64,430,004 123,493,539
7.429,102 | [ - 7,588,367 | .
1,909,001 | 1,909,091
2,853,500 2,853,500
12,191,693 12,350,958
. 5,129,806 ~ 5,111,582
" 203,885 | 203,885
4,172,036 4,148,482
.9,505,727 9,463,949

42,732,585 101,678,632
64,430,004 '123,493,539

'Diréctor
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JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY I.IMIT'ED

- 'PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
' FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Dividend income on KSE shares
Gain on re-measurement of investments to fair value

Administrative expenses

_ Other operating income

Finance cost

~ Impairment loss on revaluation of assets classified as held for sale

efore taxation

' Taxation

Loss after taxation

Loss per share - Basic and diluted

2014

2015
Note " Rupees

1,021,880 673,493
13.1 18,226 6,364,538

18 (2,264,900)

(2,147,458) .

The annexed notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

" Chief Executivé‘ Officer

- (1,224,795) 4,890,573
‘19 238000 43
: {986,795) 4,800,616
20  {1,600) (562)
21 o (6,643,923}
- (988,395) . (1,753,869)
(988,395) _ (L,753,869)
2  {0.02) ' (0.03) .
Director



JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

B-‘a.lan'ce asatJjuly 1, 2013 | ‘

Tgi:al Compréhensivé'-i.ncome for the year

Loss for the-year_.énd‘e;:l _j'Une 30,”2014
Bélance as at Juﬁe 30, 2014

Total Comnrehen;ive income for the year
toss fm" thé yea_r énded June 30, 2015 V

‘Balance as at June 30, 2015

The annexed notes from 1 to 26 form an.integral pa'rt of these financial statements.

N
b

Ch?ef Execuﬁve Officer' .

Issued,

subscribed and Accumulated —_—
paid-up share (loss) [profit
.-capital - .
-Rupees

508,200,000 (699,416,569) (191,216,569)

(1,753,869) (1,753,869)

"~ 508,200,000 {701,170,438) (192,970,438).

 (988,395) (988,395)

'508,200,000 (702,158,833) (193,958,833)

Director -



JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 -

" The annexed notes from 1 to 26 form-an integral part of these financial statements.

i

bl

sy
TR T 8

Chief Executive Officer - s ' Director

. 2015 2014
‘ Note Rupees

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before _taxation ' ; - ' o {988,395) {1,753,869)
Adju’stm_enf for non cash items: | .
Depreciation _ R - “s 101 159,265 625;091;'
Irﬁpairment Ibss on revaluation of assets classified as held for sale EED ' . . 6,643,923
(Ga'in).on remeasurement -of'ih\fi-estme_nts to fair value o ‘ - - (18,226) - {6,364,538)

: _Finance c&st - & - : - 20 1,600 : 562
VCash (used in) operéting a’ctivitiés before worki_ﬁg ﬁapital changes _ _- . ‘ (845,755) | : (848,331_} ‘
Decrease in current as‘sets‘_ s | TN
Advances and other receivables o o LR R [ b o fo] (100}]
rn;reasé in current !iab'iliﬁes DL - |
Creditors, accrued and.other liabilities ) ‘ il : . . . 870,877 861,843
' Taxes paid | ' N . - (87)
Finance cosfpaid E : "l e s i b =" . o ;,500 (562)
I\;let cashiinfiow from operating aétivitie; gt - T 23;'5_52 : 13,363

 CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES _ Rt IR, y .

: ‘CA.SH-.FIV.OWSV FRdM FINANCING ACTIVITIES e s . A - -
Net ir.tcr.ease in-.cash and .cés_ﬁdecqluival_énts b & ; i il oL '23,552 : 12,363- |
Cash.‘and cash equivalents at ;thé beginning of the year ‘. . . . P 4,.148_,48'2 : '4,'136,119

. cash and cash eﬁu_ivalents at the end of the yéar &, ¥ .15 4,172,036 4,148,482
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JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2014

2015
Note - Rupees
Loss for the yéar g B : : ' . (988,395) _.{1,753,'869}
Other comprehensive income o : ! -
Total .comp'rt-ahensivé Loss for the year | ; ! : . - (988,395) (1,755,869)

The annexed notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

¥
B
o L . L 3 . | - ’
Chief Executive Officer L g .~ Director
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JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Javed Omer Vohra & Company Limited {"the Company"} was incorporated i in Paklstan on 29 December 1992 as a public
limited company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in Pakistan. The-
Company is a Trading Right Entitlement Certificate ("TREC") holder of the Karach| Stock Exchange Limited. The
registered office of the Company is located at 507- 511, Karachi Stock Exchange Building, I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.
Its pnnmpal activities mclude trading and brokerage for equities, underwnttng of public issues, etc. .

On 23 November 2008, the brokerage activities of the Companv were suspended due e inability. of the Company to
maintain the reguired net capital balance in accordance with Rule 2(d) of, and Third Schedule to the Securities and

" Exchange Rules, 1971.

Basis for going concern assumptions

The Company has incured a net loss of Rs. 0.988 million for the year ended June 30, 2015 However, as of that date, the
Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs.-248.883 million and there is a negative equity of Rs.

193.958 million. The Company is also suffering liquidity problems due to the suspension of trading One of the banks
filed a suit against the Company for the recovery of outstanding amount however the same was withdrawn after
setllement agreement entered with the bank. These financial statements have been prepared on the assumptlon that

" the Company would continue as a going concern based on the followmg

The company entered into settlement agreement W|th Iender banks to settle oustanding habtlmes ‘towards them
through transfer of various assets of the company as full and final settlement. After the transfer of the assets all the -
liabilities of JOVC towards the bank will be settled and will not appear in the books ‘and W|II strenthen the liquity
pasition. :

' The Secur:tles and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECP) has passed an order dated 10 September 2009 against

Corporate Business Management (Prwate) Limited {CBML), under the voluntary winding up directing its liguidator to

‘pay Rs. 175 million to the Company in view of the losses caused to the Company due to fall in share price of Crescent

Standard Investment Bank Limited (now merged into Innovative Housing Finance Limited and renamed as lnnovative'
Investment Bank Limited {CSIBL)) subsequent to sale of 24.5 million shares of CSIBL to the Company, on account of
certain price sensitive information held by directors one of whom was the CEO of CBML durlng financial year 2006. In
the year 2010, CBML has again filed an appeal against the aforementioned order which i is still pending. The Comoany.

- still feels that the decision of the case will be in favour of the Company and they will’ receive the due amount in the
- forth coming vear. ' . .

‘The company is operating with 5 d:rectors as againts requ:rement of 7 dlrectors as per listing regulation of the Karachl :

Stock Exchange Limited.

. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in -
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by '
the International Accounting Standards Board as' notified under the ‘Companies Ordinance 1984, provisions of and
directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the prowsmns of or dlrectlves
issued under Companies Ordinance 1984, shall prevail.

Basis of measurement:

. These financial statements have been- ‘prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain investments

which are measured at fair value.

Functnonal and presentation currency : : E .

; These fmanmal statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the functlonal and presentatlon currencv of the -

Company and has been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
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3 Dunng the year, the fo!lowmg standards, amendments to standards and mterpretatlons mcludmg amendments to '

_interpretations became effectlve however, the application of these amendments and mterpretations did not have
: materlal |mpact on the financial statements of the Company :

Use of estimates and judgement

The preparatlon of financial statements in conformlty with approved accounting standards as applicable in Paklstan
requires management to make judgements estimates and assumptions that affect the appllcatlon of poln:les and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. : Tt

The -estimates and. associated assumptions are based on historical expenence and various. other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements.
about the carrying values of assets and Irablhtles that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptionis are reviewed on an origoing basrs Revisions to accountlng estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the

_rew5|on and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The estimates and judgements that have a significant effect on the financial statements arein respect of the followmg

- Investments
- . Residual values and useful Ilves of property and equments
- Recognition of taxation and deferred taxatlon "
- Staff retirement benefits
= Trade debts and other recervables .
- Loans - ; .
= Intangible assets

Standards, amendments and mterpretatsons which became effective durmg the year

‘ G - , : Effective Date
StandardslAmendments/lnterpretations- g, ‘ BeeEh, (accoonting periods .
C : : ' * beginning on or after)

IFRS 12 ' : e 'Discl.osure:ofinterestin o ‘  January 1, 2014
‘ ‘ - other entities ‘ e :

IFRS11 Ly Joint Arrangements S - January 1, 2014
‘Amen_dmen‘t tolAS : L Intangible Assets _ Jan'uary'_l, 2014
IFRS 10 . T, B _ Consolidated Financial i : July i_, 2014
' ‘Statements .~ i e
IFRS 13 i : i Fair Value Measurement .~ - " January 1, 2014
~ AmendmenttolAS - Separate Financial - January 1,2014-
e | ~‘Statements ' ;

: Standards. amendments and in‘terpretations to the published approved accounting standards not yet effective

The following standards amendments and interpretations are effectlve for accounting perlods begmlng onor after the -

.date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments and interpretations are elther not relevant to the
- Company's operations or are not expected to have significant |mpact on the Company s financial statements other than

certaln additional dlsclosures



Effective Date

Standards/Amendments/Interpretations _ (aecounting periods
ru N ‘ beginning on or after}

Amendments to |IAS Presentation of Financial o July 1, 2015
1 Statements — Presentation '

of ltems of Other
Comprehensive Income

- Amendments to 1AS ‘ Income Taxes — Deferred ~ January 1, 2015

12 : ; Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets
Amendments to IAS > : Employee Benefits "~ January 1, 2015
IFRIC 20 ' e Strlppmg Costs in the & . January i, é015
Production Phase of a : '
Surface Mine

' Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretatlons and amendments, the International Accountlng Standards Board
{IASB): ‘has -also issued the following standards whlch have not been ‘adopted by the SECUI’ItIES and Exchange
Commrssmn of Pakustan

; iFRS Frrst Time Adopteon of !nternat:onal Fmanc:al Reportlng Standards
i ‘Financial Instruments ;
“4FRS 10 = Consolidated Financial Statements

IFR5 11 - Jomt Arrangements

IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entltres

IFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement

1AS 27 (Revised 2011) — Separate Fmancral Statements, due to non- adoptlon of IFRS 10 ‘and IFRS 11.

17 o IAS 28 (Revised 2011) - Investments in Assomates and Joint Ventures, due to non- adoptron of IFRS

- 10 and IFRS 11 - :
3. SIGNIFlCANT ACCOUNTING POLIC!ES

The accountlng polrcres set out below have been applied conmstent!y to all penods presented in. these Flnanaal
‘ -statements. E
3.1 . Staff retirement benefits
_ Deﬁned’ benefit plan

.The Company operates an approved funded defined benefit plan - gratuity scheme for its permanent emp!oyees'
Contributions are made annually to the fund on the basis of actuarial recommendations.

Actuarlal gains or losses arlsmg from adjustments and changes in the actuarial assumptlons which are in excess of 10%

of the fair value of the plan assets or 10% of the defined benefit obllgatmns are charged or credlted to |ncome overthe
: employees expected average remaining working lives. ‘ .
on f’thE fund is'undertaken at appropriate reguiar mtervals I1AS-19 mandates the use of Proyected Unit
Credit (PUC) Actuarial Cost Method to determine the benefit . oblrgatlons for a post-employment defined benefit
scheme (such as gratuity scheme of the Company) PUC provides the benefit obhgatrons assuming ‘that the
entlty/beneflt scheme will continue to exlst in its-present form i in future. The benefit obligations and related accountmg :
disclosures are determmed on the basis that most of the employees W|II resign in the forthcomlng year.




Use of estimates and judgement

The preparatio'n of financial statements in cb'nformity' with apprb\)ed accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan,
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptlons that affect the appllcatlon of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on hlstcrlcal experience’ and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of ‘making the judgements
about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. . ; '
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or In the penod of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. .
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The estimates and judgements that have a 5|gmf|cant effect on the fmanmal statements d@re in respect of the followmg

- Investments

- Residual values and useful Iwes of property and equments
- Recognition of taxation and deferred taxation

- Staffretirement benefits :

- Trade debts and other receivables

- loans

- Intangible assets )

.Standards, amendments and mterpretatlons whlch became effective during the year

During the year, the followmg standards amendments to standards and mterpretatlons mcludmg amendments to
interpretations became effective, however, the application of these amendments and |nterpretataons did not have
material |mpact on the financial statements of the Company .-
- ‘ . Effective Date

) Standards/Ameedments/Interpretat'ions g . {accounting periods
' : oo ' beginning on or after)

IFRS 12 Vo g ¥ ;  Disclosure of interest il'_l. : ' January 1, 2014
: - other entities ' A :

IFRS 11 e -, , . Joint Arrangements ) ' January 1,2014
Amendment to IAS : " Intangible Assets . _January 1, 2014
38 ) ' L = B
IFRS10 - - ~ Consolidated Financial - July 1, 2014

: ' _ L Statements o ' ‘
IFRS13 _ . Fair Value Measurement. S -January 1, 2014
Amendment to IAS o : 2 Separate Flnanual i RN January 1, 2014 e
JE Ty ST e ; Statements ' : : -

Standards, amendments and mterpretatlons to the publlshed approved accounting standards not yet effectwe

The following standards, amendments and int_erprretat'ion_s are effective for accounting periods, begining on or after the
_date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the
Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company s financial statements other than -

certain additional disclosures.
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Effective Date

Standards/Amendments/interpretations : _ ’ {accounting periods -
3 = ‘ : beginning on or after)

Amendments to IAS Presentation of Financial : July 1, 2015
1 ‘ < 03 Statements — Presentation )
of ltems of Other

Comprehensive Income

Amendments to IAS ' ) Income Taxes —'Deferred_' : January 1, 2015
12 Tax: Recovery of - B
Underlying Assets

Amendments to 1AS ‘ %3 - Employee Benefits ' ' ‘Jénua‘ry 1, 2015
' 19 : _ i .
IFRIC 20 P . : Stripping Costsinthe -~ January 1, 2015

Production Phase of a
Surface Mine .

Other than the aforesaid staridardé, interpretations and amendments, the Intérnational Accounting Standards Board
(1ASB) has also issued- the following standards which have not been. adqpted by the Securities and Exchange

- Commission of Pakistan:

First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
‘Finangial Instruments L | '
10°C d Financial Statements -
IFRS 11 = Joint ArrangeMents '
IFRS 712'-_- Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
“IFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement :

_IAS 27 (Revised 2011) — Separate Financial Statements, due to non-adoption of IFRS 10 and IFR5 11

1AS 28 (Revised 2011) - Investments in Associates and Joint Véntures, due to non- adoption of IFRS -

-10and IFRS 11 . s : : et o
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES | : _
The accounting policies set out below have been,apﬁlied consistently to all periods presented in these fina_ncla!
statements. ’ ' R '

- IFRS

", Staff retirement benefits

 Defined benefit plan

: 'Thre Company operates an approved funded défi_‘ned benefit plan - gratuity scheme for-its permaneﬁt_employées.
Contributions are made annually to the fund on the basis of actuarial recommendations. ;

Actuarial gains or losses arising from adjustments and changes in the actuarial assumptions which are in excess of 10%
of the fair valiie of the plan assets or 10% of the defined benefit obligations are charged or credited to income over the
employees’ expected average remaining working lives. ' :

'Actuari_a[ valuation of the fund is undertaken at appropriate regular intervals 1AS-19 mandates the use of Projected Unit
~ Credit (PUC) Actuarial Cost Method to determine the benefit obligations for a ‘post-employment defined benefit

scheme (such as gratuity scheme of the Company). PUC provides the benefit obligations assuming that the .

- entity/benefit scheme will continue to exist in its present form in future. The benefit obligations and related accounting

disclosures are determined on the basis that most of the employees will resign in the forthcoming year.
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3.4

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the profit and loss
‘account, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or below
equity, in which case it is recogmsed in other comprehenswe income or below equity respectively.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxability of certain income streams of the Company under presumptive /
final tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable at current rate of taxation under

-the normal tax regime after taking into account tax credits and tax rebates avalfab!e, if any. The charge for current tax

includes adjustments to charge for prior years, if any.

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided using the balarice sheet method, provrdmg for al! temporary dlfferences between the carrying
amount of assets and-liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the arhounts used for taxation purposes The
amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlemen‘t of the carrying amount_

. of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantwely enacted at the baiance sheéet date

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is prohable that future taxable profits will be available -
-against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that |t is no longer probable that
the related tax benef:t w:!i be reahsed .

Property arid equipment : ; :

Propert.y and equipment are stated at cost Iess accumulated deprecnatron and rmpalrment losses, -if any. Normaf
repairs and maintenance are charged to income, as and when incurred. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only
when it is probable that respective future economic benefits will flow to the Company.and the cost of the item can be

measured relrably Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less impairment Iosses if any

Deprecratlon is charged to proflt and loss account by applyrng reduc:ng balance method at the rates specified in note

11to these financial statements Depreciation on additions js charged from the month in asset is a\rarlable for use and

.on disposal up to the month the asset is in use.’

,'Gams or losses on dlsposal of property and equ:pment if any, are taken to profit and loss account currently.

- The carrying value of Companys property and equipment are. reviewed at each balance sheet date to deterrnme
. whether theré is any indication of impairment loss. If such indication exists the asset's recoverab!e amount is

estimated. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying value of the asset exceeds |ts recoverable amount. -

: Impalrment Iosses are recogmsed in. profit and loss account.

The residual values and useful lives of assets are rewewed and adjusted, if appropnate at each balance sheet date

Intanglble assets

Intangible assets with mdefrmte Irfe are stated at cost Iess rmparrment Iosses |f any Intanglble assets W|th finite useful
I|fe are stated at cost less amortlsatron and impairment losses, if any. - s

i Subsequent expendlture is caprtal:sed only- when it increases the future economic benefits embodled in the SpECIfIC
" assets to whlch it relates and cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other expenditure is expensed asincurred.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortlsed mstead they are systematically tested for impairment at

. eachr balance sheet date. Intanglble assets with finite useful lives are amortised at stralght line basis over the estimated
_useful Ilfe of the asset.
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3.6

Investments

All investments are initially recognised at fair value, being the cost of the consideration given including transaction cost
associated with the investment, except in case of held for trading investments, in which case the transaction costs are
charged off te the profit and loss account.

All purchases and sales of securities that require delivery within the time frame established by regulation or market
convention such as 'T+2' purchases and sales are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date -on which the

Companv commits to purchase or sale an asset.

The management determines the approprlate classification of the investment made by the Company in accordance
with the requirements. of International Accountmg Standards (IAS) 39: 'Flnanual Instruments Recogmt:on and

Measurement' at the time of purchase

The Company classifies its investments in the followin'g categories:

Financial assets at fair value through prof' it or loss held-for-trading' -
Investments that are acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from short-term fluctuatlons in prices '
are classified ‘as ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading'. Subsequent to initial recognition,
these investments are marked to market and are carried on the balance sheet at fair value. Net gains and losses arising

on changes in falr values of these investments are taken to the profit and loss account

Held—ta-matunty investments
Investments with a fixed matunty where the Company has the intent and ability to hold to maturlty are classified as

held-to-maturity investments.- Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortized cost using the effect:ve interest

rate méthod, less anv accumulated |mpa|rment losses.

Available for sale

- Investments intended to be held for an mdefmlte period of time, whach may be sold in response to needs for liquidity
“or changes in market prices, are classmed as "available for sale'. Suhsequent to initial measurement, '‘available for sale’ .
investments are re-measured to fair value. Net gains and losses arising on changes in fair values of these investments

are taken in other comprehenswe income. However, any premium or dlscount on acquisition of debt securities is
amortised and taken to the profit and loss account over the life of the investment using the effective interest rate -
method. When securities are disposed off or impaired, the related fair value adjustments previously taken ta equity are
transferred to the proflt and loss account.

Unquoted equity securities are valued at cost less |mpa|rment Iosses lf any

Trade debts and other recelvables

o Trade debts and other recewabtes are recognised at falr value and subsequentiy measured at amortised cost less

impairment losses, if any. A provision for impairment in trade debts and other recewabies is made when there is
objective ewdence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due accordlng to the original terms. of
recewables where as debts deemed uncollectible are written off. : :
Revenue recognition - >

Brokerage income is recognised as and when such services are prowded

Caprtal gains and losses on sale of marketable securities are |nciuded in the profit and Ioss account in the periodin
which they arise. :

* Unrealised gains or losses arising from mark to market, of investments at falr value through profit or loss account held

for trading are included in profit and loss account in the period in which they arise.
Dividend income iS-recogniSed when the right to receive is established. P

s
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3.13

3.14

3.5

3.16

3.17

: measured at amortlsed cost.

Underwrltmg commrssron is recognised when the agreement is executed.

Mark—up income on bank deposits are recogmsed on atime proportion basrs that takes into account the effective yreld

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash*a’nd cash equivalents cornprise of cash balances. For the purpose-of statement. of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents-are presented net of short term borrowings which are repayable on demand or in the short term and form
an integral part of the Company's cash management excluding the loan which were not repaid on the due dates.

Financia-l instruments
AII ﬁnanual assets and llabilltles are recognlsed at the time when the Company becomes a partv to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss on the recogmtlon and derecognition of the financial assets and liabilities

-is taken to profit and loss account currently.

: ‘Offsetting of ﬁnanciaI ass_ets and financial Iiabilitie‘s'

* Financial assets and financial liabilities are onlv offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is

a Iegally enforceable right to set off the recognised amount and the Company intends to either settle on a net basrs or
to realise the asset and. settle the liability. mmultaneouslv L

Forelgn currencies »

Foreign currency transaction are converted into rupees at the rates of exchange approxim_ating to those ruling at the
date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rate of
exchange approxlmatmg those ruling at the balam:e sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are taken to proflt and Ioss N

Impalrment

. The carrying value of assets are reviewed for |mpa:rment when events or changes in arcumstances indicate that the -
~ carring value may not be recoverable:If any such indication exists and where the carrymg values exceeds the estimated
.recoverable amount,the assets or cash generatmg units are, written down to their recoverab!e amount and the
‘resultlng lmpalrment is charged to profit and loss account L, A E

Trade and other pa\jables

Trade and other payables are recognlsed |n|trally at fair value plus directly attrlbutable cost, if any, and subsequently

Prowsrons

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a Iegal or constructwe obligation as a result of

past events and it is probable that outflow of economic benefits will'be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made of the amount of obllgatlon However, provisions are revrewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reﬂect current best estimate. <% '

: _Earnmg per share

Earning per share is calculated by dlwdtng the proflt / loss after tax for the year by the we[ghted average number of
shares outstanding during the year. .

Dividend distributions and approprlatlons
Dividend dlStrIbUtiOﬂS and appropriations are - recorded in the period in which the dlstrabutlons and approprlattons are
aDDroved :

_Borrowmg cost .

Borrowmg cost are interest or other aumllary costs incurred by the Company in connection, wrth borrowmg of funds
and is treated as penodlc cost and charged to proflt and loss account
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5.1

TERM FINANCE .

Note. 2015 2014

.  ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED ANVD—PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL TeUE . N Rupees
2015 2014
Number of shares
4,000,000 4,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 40,000,000 40,000,000
‘ each fully paid in cash : . Y
46,820,000 46,820,000  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 468,200,000 468,200,000
' each issued as bonus ’
o P shares : :

50,820,000 50,820,000 _ Ll 508,200,000 508,200,000

5.1 © 51,178,130 90,378,130

Loan
Accrued mark-up 17 437,422 17,437,422 §
' ‘ . 68, 615 552 - - 107,815,552

On 14 January 2010 the running f’nance facrllty of Summlt Bank er:ted (Formerly Arlf Habib Bark L|m|ted) was
restructured as long term finance facility. As per the agreement and understanding with the bank, the Company is -

liable to repay the principal component of Rs. 81 million in quarterly- instaliments over five years (including a grace

period of 18 months) at a mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 11.74 %'.per annum and is secured against present and-
future current assets of the Company. Furthermore at the end of the term, the bank may waive outstanding fr'ozen
mark-up of Rs. 17.4 million, principal amount of Rs. 9. 56 million and mark-up for the whole tenor [detalled in note 5.1

(c )] upon punctuai re- payments of mstallments of prmcmal at the end of loan term.

The major covenants as per the agreement of the loan are as follows

g

b)

=

d)

e_)_.

Not to borrow any money or moneys or avall any other finance or mark- up facility from any bank, financial
institution or any other person if the same shall effect, prejudice and / or otherwise jeopardise the Customer's

' ¥ ablhty to pay the purchase price to the bank:

""Not to transfer sell, charge or in any way encumber the assets charged to the bank, to the detrlment of the

bank.

~ The bank may in lt s absolute dlscretlon freeze and / or waive the mark-up on the restructured faculty However

the bank shall neither freeze the mark-up nor waive the same if the Company commits a default in peyment of
any installment of the prmcipal component of the purchase price due under the term finance agreement or
defaults in fulflllmg in any obligation to the bank under the term finance agreement, this restructuring or the

‘'security documents. If any default as aforestated occurs, the customer shall become liable to pay the mark-up

component-of the purchase-price immediately upon the demand of the bank from the date of term finance

* agreement up to the date of demand and the customer shall be obllged to pay all future mark-up components of

the purchase price to the bank for the remalnlng tenor of the restructured faCI|ItV

In case of default, the Company -agrees‘and undertakes to pay to the bank quuidated damages of 20% of the' _
outstanding purchase price. The total agreed purchase price of the loan amounted to Rs. 184 million. :

The company defaulted in the repayment of the long term loan and as per the cluase of restructuring agreer_nent .
in case of default the whole amount will be immediately payable therefore the company classified the term
finance as current liability.In previous year the company entered into settlement agreement with the bank to
settle the term finance through transfer of various assets of the company.During the year the company has

. transferred 28 Golf club platinum membership of worth Rs. 39.2 milllon to bank and therefore the term fmance

amount ha been reduced with same amount.
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2015 2014

. : _ Note - Rupees
RUNNING FINANCE UNDER MARK-UP ARRANGEMENTS - SECURED :
Bank Alfalah Limited” . ‘ 61  71,828414 - 91,574,431
_ 71,828,414 '91,574,431‘

This represent short-term running finance facility obtained from Bank Alfalah L|m|ted amountlng to Rs. 500 million
{2011: Rs. 500 million) at a mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR (ask side). plus 3% with a floor at 11.50% per annum {2011:

3 month KIBOR (ask side) plus 1.5% with a floor of 11.50% per annum). The facrlity was expired on 31 August 2009 and
has not been renewed. The facility is secured against the pledge of various shares having market value of Rs. 13.338
million at 30 June 2012 and personal property of Mr. Javed Omer Vohra. After negotiations, the Company has
transferred all. the pledge shares in the CDC account of the bank. The mark-up is overdue since 2009 and therefore the .
total amount has been classified as current. On 18 August 2010, the bank has filed a suit against the Company for
recovery of the outstanding amount.In the last year the company entered into settlement agreement with the bank to
settle outstanding liability through transfer of various assets .During the year the bank has sold the pledged shares of -

_ Balochistan Glass and Kohinoor Sugar Mills Limited amounting to Rs. 19 746 m:]llon threfore the |IabI]ItV of the company

has been reduced.

o151 Lnde

INTEREST AND MARK-UP ACCRUED P i TR Rupess
Bank Alfalah Limited . 71911,980 . - 77,911,980 .
ks ' © 77,911,980 ' " 77,911,980

cnsnnons ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES _

Trade creditors 4, T LA TR 820,940 942,674

Accrued expenses ' L S : 4 6,867,987 . .+:5,875,376

Unclaimed dividend ; | 5 e 4,113,570 - . 4,113,570

Other liabilities S, ‘ ~_1,000,000 1,000,000
ety e : : i 12,802,497 11,931,620

TAXATION

Tax assessments , _ ,
-The Additional Commissioner of Income Tax has re-opened the assessment for the tax years 2003 to 2005 and rajsed

an additional tax demand of Rs. 11.4 million 'in respect of various matters, which includes allocation 6f expenses, _
disallowance. of rebate on donation, dnsallowance of set off of business losses. The Company has filed appeals with'the
CIT (A) against the aforementioned orders and the management is confident that the outcome of the appeais will be in
favour of the Company Adequate prowsnon has been recognlsed agamst these demands.

Deferred tax asseg has not been recognlsed on the provision for doubtful debts and taxable losses as it is not probable

that future taxable profits will be available agalnst which such assets can be utlllzed - ’
' : : 2015 = 2014

, " S n - ~ Note =~ : Rupees

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENTS Sl -

Property and equipments s ' ) by 10.1. . 7,429,102 . 7,588,367




10.1 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT.

Year ended June 30, 2014

" Opening net book value

Additions

Transfer to Held for sale
Cost
Depreciation

Impairment

Depreciation charge for the year

Closing net book value

At June 30, 2014

Cost”

Accumulated deprecramon
Impairment

.Net_-b'ddk—Va lue :

" Year ended June 30,2015

10.2

Opening net book value .

_ Additions

: Dlspors'al"

Co;t

Depreciation

Depreciation charge for the year
Closing net book value

At June 30, 2015

Cost ‘
Accumulated deprecnatlon

- Impairment

Transferred to Held for sale

Net book value

Depreciation rate. -

. Note

10.2

16.3.1

1L

Owned .

| Leased
h it - Offi :
Lease. old Furniture & o-ff:ce Computers® | Vehicles Totsl
premises fixture equipment |
Rupees --
36,562,677 145,247 683,388 72,071 318 37,463,701
54,000,000 - - - - ‘54,000,000
" (2,688,767) - - - - || (2.688,767)
(22,061,091) - - - - | {22,061,091
(29,250,142) " {29,250,142)
518,243 14,525 68,339 24,021 64 625,191
6,794,292 - 130,722 615,049 43,050 254 7,588,367
67,500,000 1194125 2,206,253 2,952,253 27,648 73,880,279
11,190,435) (1,063,402) . (1,591,204) (2,904,203) - (27.394)  (6,776,638)
(5,515,273) B - e - . (5,515,273)
(54,000,000) - - - - {54,000,000)
6,794,292 130,723 - 615,049 48,050 254 7,588,367
6,794,292 130,723 - 615,049 48,050 254 7,588,367
68,622 -‘13-,072" 61,505 16,015 51 159,265
6,725,670 117,650" 553,544 32,035 203 7,429,102
13,500,000 : 1,194,125 2,206,253 2,952,253 .‘2.7,648 . 19,880,279
(1,259,057) {1,076,475)  (1,652,709)  (2,920,218) (27,445)  (6,935,903)
(5,515,273) - . - - (5,515,273)
6,725,670 117,650 553,544 32,035 203 - 7,429,102
1.01% 10% 10% ' 33.33% 20%

On 1 April 2010, a valuation of company's 1easehold prermses were ¢arried out by Igbal A Nanjee 2 ColPrivate) Lumlted The valuation was
resulted in impairment of Rs.27,576,364 and accordmglv recorded in the books of the relevant year.



11.

12,

Note 2015 - 2014

: B Rupees
INTANGIBLE ASSETS : _ :

Trading Right Entitlement Certi_fica'te . : 1,909,091 1,909,091
NCEL membership.card ) ) : - ° 750,000
DA Country and Golf Club Memberships =, : - - 39,200,000

Less: Transferred to Assets Held for Sale = © 16.3.2 .- (39,950,000)
) : ‘ : ‘ 1,909,091 1,909,091

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

" This includes Rs. 25 mllhon (2014: Rs. 2 5 million) deposrted with Natlonal Commodity Exchange lelted‘for rooms in

13.

13.1

13.1.1

13.1.2

'13.1.3

Held- for-trading

Hyatt Regency i _ PE
INVESTMENTS o, i Note . 2015 ' 2014

- "7 ' car ) : Rupees

Held for trading at fair value through profit and Ioss S 13.1 .. 38,807 20,673

Avarlable-for-sale . e : . 13.2 5,090,909 5,090,909
‘ e ' . 5,129,806 5,111,582

Quoted - equity securities ; ’
Unless otherwise stated, holdmgs are in ordinary shares of Rs 10 each
Numbar of shares 2015 2014
3 - : Fair valua
3 0 = Carrying L B
s v Name of Invesiee . Note I
June 2015 . June 20149 i ) L . value Fair Va t.m [fCarrying
: = Amount
. TEXTILE = ’ . : .
- 392,168 Kohinoor Mills Limited i 13.1.4 5,890,363
g & OTHERS
135,500 5 135,500 Quice Food Industries Limited* 13.1.3 - . -
4,401,596 Balochistan Glass Limited ({face value cf Rs. 5 pEr share) E -13.1.4 i i 33,232,050
1,706,000 1,706,000 Polyraon Limited® . d ¢ 13.1.1 R L : e
6,073,500 6,073,500 Southern Netwarks Limited* _ 1is3.1.2 = - -
B & § 11 Johrson and Philips (Pakistan) Limited - - & — 277 227 277
300 - 300 Mustehkam Cement Limitéd © - : . 20,394 . - 38,670 20,394
b ‘ 20,671 28,897 392,143,084
‘Unrealised gain on account of remeasurement to fair value . .- 18,226 " -
Carrying value of invastments ) : ' 28,897 -
Less: mvastments transferred to Assets held for sale ’ E . . .
(292,168) Kohinoor Mills Limited 16.3.3 ¢ - % i (5,890,363)
{4.401,596) Balochistan Glass Llrrnted % 16.3.3 - . (23,232,050)

Net carrying ‘value 3 38,897 . 20,671

As at 30 June 2015, these companies were listed on default counter of Karach1 Stock Exchange.

As at 30 June 2015, this Company was under suspension by KSE and was not traded in the market since 11 October
2007, as it has gone into wrndmg up proceed:ngs through the order passed by ‘the High Court of Baluchistan.

On 06 January 2009, The Karachi Stock Exchange Limited had placed the shares of the company on defaulters'
counter through notice KSE/N-110, as the company has gone into liquidation through'the Order passed by the Hrgh'
Court of Sindh. Trading in shares are suspended W|th effect from Tuesdav, 13 January 2009

‘Duringthe year ended 30 June 2009, the Company transferred 932,500 shares of Quice Food Industries Limited in its

“own name, however, 325,600 shares have not been transferred due to the fact that registrar has rejected these

'13.1.4

_shares for the reason of being fake shares. Further in the previous year company received 142,500 shares and in the

current. year, the Company to received 47,600 from the original sellers and the balance of 135 500 shares are still
represented as fake shares. Adequate prowsuon has been recognised in respect of these shares. :

These shares are held {pledged) in the CDC account of Bank Alfalah Limited as at .Iune 30, 2015 (refer note 6.1).
During the previous year based on agreement as mentioned in note 16.2 sub note (iii) and (iv), the management has
transferred such shares to Assets held for sale (refer note 16.1.3} and accordingly these shares. were revalued till
March 31, 2014. The value as at March 31, 2014 has been taken as the carrying value to be transferred to Assets held

- for Sale.



13.2 Availablg-for.—sale

_ Un-quoted - equity securities ) s
Unless otherwise stated, holdings are ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.

2015 e 2014

Number of shares
- L Carrying |- Fairvalue
L Name of | ' te |. Fai : i
June 2015 June 2014 . ame of Investee ) Note | . Value agr\lalue - [Carrying
‘ s Amount
‘ R —— L —
140,676 - 140,676 . . Innovative Investment Bank Limited . 134 - -
10,000 10,000 " Sunbiz (Private) Limited {face value Rs.100 per sha(e} 13.21 - 1 e
4,007,383 4,007,383 Karachi Stock Exchange Limited 1322 5090909 - 5,090,909 '

e

13.2.1 The Company holds 10,000 shares of Sunbiz (Private) Limited (SL) having face value of Rs. 100 per share. As per the -
. audited 'f'inancia,l_ statements of the Sunbiz Limited for the year ended 30 June 2007 the shareholders equity is
" negative and the break-up value per share is Rs. 325 negative. Latest financial statements are not available for the
purpose of calculating break-up value. : Dt ge e
. 13.2.2 : , : )
Persuant to demutualization’ of the Karachi Stock Exchange ("KSE"), the ownership rights in stock exchange were
segregated from the right to trade on an exchange.As a result of such demutualization,the company'received shares
and TRE certificate from the KSE against its membership card which was carried at Rs.7 million in the books of the. .
company.Based on the technical guide of ICAP dated Feb 25,2013 the company has allocated its carrying value of the
membership card of Rs.7 million in the ratio of 0.73 to shares and.0.27 to TREC.Consequently,the investment have
been recognized at Rs.5.090 million and TREC at Rs.1.909 million.On 11 November 2014,a valuation of the KSE shares
were carried out by A.R.Bherwani & c.Lal: The valuer determined the market value of the shares at Rs.5,090,909.

133 The percenfage of the shares held by the Corripén_y in the following i-nvesiee companies are more than 10 percent.

"~ Number of shares g ; , _Percentage holding
June June .| . Name of Investee - June- i June .
. 2015 2014 C i iy S s 2015 2014
Southern Nethrks Li_mited ' 1215 1215

6073500 . 6073500

2006, _the Com ar_lry__‘.a_ct|uired'24.5 million shares of _Crescen,t‘VStandard Inve'st.rhent,Bén'k (riow merged Jinto

'13.4

novative Hi Finance Limited and renamed as Innovative Investment Bank Limited) {IIBL) from Corporate
Business Manégement (Private) Limited (CBML) previously ‘named .as Crescent Standard Business. Management
(Private) Limited (CSBM). On 22 June 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) under the.
“provision of Section 15B of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance_,'1962, ordered CBML to pay Rs. 182.4 million to
the Company. ' ; ) E R i, s
This represent loss incurred by the Company due to fall in share price subsequent to sale of these shares on account
of certain price sensitive information available with the directors (one of whom was the Chief ,Exec‘ut'gve of Javed
Omer Vohra & Corhpan\} Limited) and Chief Executive of CBML at the time of sale. CBML filed an-appeal before the
* Appellate bench of the Commission and after various héaring, the Comm'issiron in current year (whén’ CBML went into
voluntary liquidation) on 10 September 2009 in exercise of power under sub-section (3) of section 158 the Securities -
" and Exchange Ordinance, 1962, again ordered CBML, through its liquidator to pay Rs. 174.6.million to the Company,
_within the period of 30 days of the issuance of the order. However, the payment has not yet been received.



14.

14.1

14.2

14.2.1

2015 2014

ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES ’ Note Rupees Rupees
Considered doubtful
AdvancetollBL = - e . 141 °34,000,000 34,000,000
Provision aéainst advance to II_BL ' 14.1 {(34,000,000) (34,000,000)
Considered good ; , _ _ )
"Receivable from defined benefit plan-gratuity . . 142 173,105 || '173,10'5
Advances to staff : - ﬁ y 2 - 143 30,780 || 30,680

| ' : ' 203,885 203,885

. 203,885 203,885

In 2006 the Company advanced a sum of Rs. 165.6 million to Crescent Standard Investment Bank Limited (now

merged into Innovative Housing Finance Limited and renamed as Innovative Investment Bank Limited (1IBL)) for the
purpose of finance to. be provided to Sy$max {Prrvate) Limited for the extension and reconstructmn of Defence
Authorlty Country and Golf Club. In consideration of aforementioned amount, 11BL sub de!egated / assigned its
rights. of 207 membershlps Defence Authority Country and Golf Club to the Company (as security against the

. finance). On 23 October 2009, a settlement agreement was entered between the Company and IIBL. According to

which [IBL will encumbure -94 Defence Authorlty Country and Golf Club memberships in favour of the Company
which will treated as full and final settlement of outstandlng amount The market value of the memberships is

approxrmately Rs. 131 6 mrlilon

On 07 January 2010 deed of assrgnment / conveyance was entered between the Company and IBL, accordlng to~
the deed 1IBL has sub assrgned rights of 94 platinum memberships to the Company after acquiring full transfer nghts :
from the Sysmax (anate) errted by way of assignment / conveyance deer:f ‘

On 10 May 2010, the High court o‘f Sindh awarded a decree in favour of IIBL and on this basis Company also applled
_ in High Court of Sindh for execution. On 04 October 2010 the High Court of Sindh-has issued an order for execution
of decree and ‘accordingly directions - were issued to the administrator of Defence Housmg Authonty for the

transfer/conveyance/ assignment of 94 platlnlum membershlps Durlng the year 2012 the membershrps were
transferred to the Company : .

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN EMPLDYEES' GRATUITY FUND

- General description

The Company operates an. approved gratuity fund for all its permanent employees, Which is administered by the
Board of Trustees. The Company's costs and- contributions are determined based on an- -actuarial valuation carried -
out at appropriate regular |ntervals The benefits under the gratuity scheme are payable on retlrement at the age of
60 or on earlier cessatlon of service as under: ; ‘ \

Principal actuanal assumptions

(@ .. The Iatest actuarial valuation of the scheme ‘was carried out for ﬁnanual statements for the year ended 30'
June 2010. Actuarial method used by the actuary in the current year is as follows:

IAS- 19 mandates the use of Projected Unit. Credit (PUC) Actuarial Cost Method to determine the benefit

. obligations for a post-employment defined benefit scheme (such as gratuity scheme of the Company) PUC
provides the benefit obligations assuming that the entity/benefit scheme will continue to exist in its present
form in future. However, due to extraordinary circumstances benefit obhgatlons and related accountmg
disclosures are determined based on the assumption that most of the employees will leave the Company i i
the forthcoming year and therefore total accumulated actuarial gains / losses have been recognised during

the year. : -



14.2.2

- 14.2.3

Discount rate . 12%
Expected rate of increase in salary in future years 11%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 12%
Average expected remaining working life time of employees " 1lyears
| : 2015 2014
.Re_coinciliation‘of payable / (receivable) to defined benefit plan Note : "Rupees
 Present value of defined benefit obligations . 1423 547,300 547,800
Fair value of plan assets ‘ 5 ;o u 14.24 {720,905) (720,905)
Asset recognised in the balance sheet ) . {173,105) (173,105) .
Movement in defined benefit obligation
Obligation as at 1 July 2012 h £ il ..+ 547,800 1,022,386
Current service cost ) . Py mh w T S o B Coe -
“Interest cost w g B ' s w eI » - et
Benefits paid - o ok E e 14.2.3.1 L (474,586)
. Actuarial gain on obhgat:on ' ; . ‘ T e s _ -
Obllgatuon as at 30 June 2013 ge' et 'R R o = 547,800 547,800

14231

14.2.4

1425 .

14.2.7

. = e : _ 2014
Movement in fair value of plan assets ' ;. i Note  Rupees :
Fairvalueasatlluy2012 - "L .. 720905 1,195,491
Expected return on plan assets - AL g : . CFCTRN R S -
Contribution by the Company - S i : e S ' -
Benefits paid - g H I e - {474,586)
Actuarial loss on plan assets e BB L : s o e
‘Fair value as at 30 June 2013 e e — ~. 720,905 $ 720,905
Movement in (re'ceivable)' / payable to defined benefit
 Balance as at 1 July 2012 TR S A . {173,105) (173,105)
Charge for the year : : ' : 14:2.6 ; - s .
Contribution to the fund during the year - Company ] contnbutlon ol e .- ks
Balance as at 30 June 2013- _ Sy T "~ (173,105) (173,105)
" Actual return on plan assets - S
The actual return on the assets during the year is:
Expected return on plan assets s : : B - 359,550 -
- Actuarial loss on plan assets _ _ : g £ , _ - {691,818)
' - ' ; ; - " {332,268)

14.3

~on the following assumptions:

(b} The actuarial valuation of the scheme for financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2010 were based

This mclude amount paid t6 employees who have res:gned and I‘EJOIT'Ied the Companv in the current and

corresponding vear.

2015

Advance to. staff

The Company has a pol:cy of providing interest free-loan to its permanent employees



2015 2014

Note Rupees
15. : CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash at banks: )
- Current accounts : . 4,107,925 4,108,495
- Deposit account : 15.1, - , 64,111~ 39,987
' ' 4,172,036 4,148,432

~ 15.1 This represents deposit account. maintained with United Bank Limited carrymg profit rate of 5% per annum
" (2014: 5% per annum). -
16. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

16.1 On April 1, 2014 an agreement was entered into between the Company and Summit Bank Limited whereby
Summit Bank Limited has agreed to settle the outstanding liability as appearing in note 5; in following manner:

i} The Company shall sell / transfer / assigh its rights in respect of 28 Golf Club Platinum Memberships
- {intangible assets - refer note 11) worth Rs: 39.2 million in favor of Summit Bank Limited;

i} The Company shall sell /.transfer 1 of its Rooms / office (leasehold premises - refer note 10.1) bearing
office no. 511 situated at Karachi Stock Exchange Burldrng for an amount of Rs. 7 million. in favor of
Summit Bank Limited; b " # :

iii) The Company shall sell / transfer its rnembership of Pakistan Mercanttle Exchang'e Limited (Intangible
Assets - NECL Membership Card - refer note 11) for an amount of Rs. 4 million in favor of Summit Bank
Limited; o : ' [ : ‘

16.2  Similarly, on April 8, 2014, an agreement was entered into between Bank Alfalah Limited- 'and the Company
whereby Bank Alfalah Limited- has agreed on settlement of outstanding amounts as appearrng in notes 6 and 7;
-in followrng manner:

i} The Company shall sellr / transfer / assign its rights in respect of 51 Golf Club Platinum Membershlps
(rntang:b[e assets - refer note 11) worth Rs. 71.4 million in favor of Bank Alfalah Limited. This transfer was
made before year end and accordrrgly, the. Irabrlrty has been reduced by the same amount '

ii) The Company shall sell / transfer’ 3 of its Roorns"/ offices (leasehold premises - refer note 10.1) bearing
office no. 507, 508 and 509 5|tuated at Karachi Stock Exchange Burldlng for an amount of Rs. 21 million in
favor of Bank Alfalah Limited; -

y m) The Bank Alfalah errted shall enforce its pledge over. 4 401,596 shares of Balochlstan Glass errted (refer.
"+ note 13:1. 4) by selling the same to any person at the rate prevartrng in market on the date of relevant
transfer:

iv) The Bank Alfalah Limited shall enforce its pledge over 392 166 shares of Kohrnoor Mills lelted (refer note
13.1.4) by selling the same to any person at the rate prevailing in market on the date of relevant transfer;

v) The remaining Principal Outstanding am'ount shall be settled through the sale proceeds of personal
properties situated at Gawadar and Nooriabad. The properties shall be sold through mutual efforts and
the sale consideration of such properties shall be finalised after prior written consent of Bank Alfalah.

Limited;

vi) The entire sale proceeds of the Gawadar and the Nooriabad properties as mentioned above in point {v)
‘shall be deposited with Bank Alfalah Limited firstly for adjustments towards the principal outstanding
amount of the Company. If there is surplus sale proceeds left after the satisfaction of the principal
liabilities of the Company, the surplus amount will then be adjusted towards the principal outstanding

.- personal liability of Mr. Javed Omer Vohra (Iate) in accordance with the settlement agreement dated May

13, 2014; and .



| 16.3

vii) In addition to the above, if after settling the principal liability of the Company and personal liability of Mr.
Javed Omer Vohra (late), there is still some sale proceeds left with-Bank Alfalah Limited, it will at its own
discretion, utilise the same.towards total or partial adjustment of mark-up outstanding amount and / or
cost of funds outstanding amount (and / or other charges that mav have been waived in Company's or
Javed Omer Vohra's-{late) account. :

Accordingly, all such assets that have been agreed by the Company to be transferred to the Banks as settlement
of outstanding liabilities; have been classified as Assets held for sale and are valued at lower of carrying value or
fair value less cost to sale. They are summarized as under: ' ‘

2015 . - 2014
 Assets classified as held for sale : - e o Rupees
Property and equipments ' ' R ke : 16.3.1 28,000,000 28,000,000
Intangible assets ol © 11632 750,000 39,950,000
Investments . - 1633 13,982,585 33,728,632

16.3.1

1632

- 42,732,585 101,678,632

Property and equlpments )

This represents the fair value of 4 Rooms /. offices (leasehold premises - refer note 11) bearmg offlce no. 507
508, 509 and 511 situated at Karachi Stock Exchange Building, for which the Company has agreed to transfer
against the outstanding liabilities of banks. The Banks have valued. such offices at Rs. 7 million each. The resultant '

'|mpa|rment loss has been accounted for as follows:

Carrylng Value ’ : i P : 28,000,000 29,250,142

Less: impairment loss on revaluatlon to fair value less cost to sell : g F - {1,250,142)
Fair value less cost to sell ' ; 28,000,000 28,000,000
Intangibles . -

. National Commodity Exchange Limited membership card . et _ 750,000 ; 750,000
28 DA Couritry and Golf Club Memberships " L s i s A 39,200,000

1633

~ 750,000 39,950,000

Thé’ National Commodity Exchange Limited membership‘card has been valued at Rs 4 million. ‘Since the carrying

value is lower, it has been recorded at carrying value. The 28 DA Country and Golf Club Membershlps have been
valued at Rs 1. 4 million each being carrylng value as wellas the fair ua!ue :

investments

Carrymg value as at June 30, 2015 . ) 1 - :
392,168 shares of Kohinoor Mills Limited ; . : ) . - 4,898,178 5,890,363
4,401,596 shares of Balochistan Glass Limited : . .. .28,830,454 33,232,050 -

33,728,632 39,122,413

Less: impairment loss to record at fair value as at June 30, 2015 -

392,168 shares of Kohinoor Mills Limited : ; el {992,185)
4,451,596 shares of Balochistan Glass Limited : : ‘ - {4,401,596)
; , : ' g - . (5,393,781)
Fair value as at June 30, 2015 _ : :
392,168 shares of Kohinoor Mills Limited " o - 4,898,178
4,4d1.595 shares of Balochistan Glass Limited - o : - . 28,830,454

13,982,585 33,728,632



Llabliltles assocnated with assets held for sale

Based on agreements referred above in 17.1-and 17.2, followmg liabilities are assouated with assets held for

sale:

‘Runing finance and markup accrued™ T 5 68,615,552 ' -

Interest and mark-up accrued , o i 7 77,911,980 -

Runing finance and markup accrued 6 71,828,414 -
: " : ' : 218,355,946 -

17 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Except for the amount WhICh could be payable if the Company defaulted in makmg settlement of :ts outstand:ng
liability through tranfer of its assets to the banks as damages there are no contmgencnes and commltments
outstandlng at the year end. i : ma,

205 - 204

18. ADM]NISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES - : : ‘Note - Rupees _
Salaries, allowances and other beneflts 25 " ‘ 900,000 . 900;,00.0
Fee and subscription , . _ ' ’ 60,075' . B5,772.
. Utility charges ' ; ACEL . 220,465 .- 128,594
Auditors' remuneration - ¢ - Niey 320,000 320,000
Printing and Stationary - _ 7 ' : 111,000 _ ‘
Telephone, postage and fax charges a > ; _ 303,945 101,900
Depreciation : . ; ] 10.2 ; - 159,265 625,192
. Others G Sy, ‘ : ' g TR 3 o 30,150 - 6,000
Professional Fee . , ey e i : 160,000 -
2,264,900 2,147,458
18.1  Auditors' Remuneration _ : : A :
Audit fee . : o & 250,000 250,000
Fee for half yearly revuew and other certlflcatlons g ‘ o 60,000 60,000
Out of pocket expenses : : " ~ 10,000 - . - 10,000
] g ' 320,000 320,000
19.  OTHER OPERATING INCOME
l Income from financial assets )
Mark-up income : . . oy E. : -43
Bad Dedt recovered previously written off e R ot " L 238,000 . 2 -
: 7 ' ' ' 238,000 43
20.  FINANCECOST e | o Ty e R ‘
Bank charges O ) N i : 1800 - 562
. | | b " 1,600 562
21° - IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON ASSETS CLASSIFiED AS HELD FOR SALE '
Impalrment Ioss on revaluation of Ieasehold premlses i . S BRI B ' -1,250,142
Impairment loss on revaluatlon of mvestments a3 ; - ) ' i &g 5,393,781
; Lo 6,643,923
22.  LOSS PER SHARE - basic and diluted
Loss after taxation. - ' ' e Ly w (988,395)  (1,753,869)
Weightéd average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year y 50,820,000 % 50,820,000

(0.02) - (0.03‘)



23.

24.

25.

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVE .

The aggregate amounts charged in the accourits for the remuneration, mcludmg all benefits, to the Chlef Executive
Officer (CEO) and Executives of the Company were as follows

Chief Executive | Executives .

2015 T 1 2014 : 2015 11 2014

- Rupees - -

Basic salary ‘ 900,000 . oo00,000 o -
House rent allowance . . - 1 - -
Conveyance - ' ’ = - =
Retirement benefits . . - - o -
Leave encashment’ - . * k. - N
. 900,000 . . 900,000 - -
Number of persons o . ) 4 %

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related partles compnses of major shareholders associated compames with or without common dlrectors, other
companies with common directors, retwement ‘benefit fund, directors, key management personnel and their close
family members. Transactmns W|th related parties are entered at rates negotiated with them. Remuneration to key
management. personnel are in accordance wsth their terms of engagements Contribution to defmed benefit plan is

' _made as’per Actuar:al advice.

_Details of transactions and balances at year end w:th related part|es other than those which have been dlsclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

S | A R . . L 0ns e 204

.R'upees‘
_:Recelvable.from staff retlrement fund . A : y L hom '7 ® ‘ 173,105 - 173,105
Key management personneI(Mr Bllai Vohra- CEO) payable ' 3 o o | _ 3,2“25,(300 | j2;325,000'
Key management personnel(Mr Bilal Vohra-CEO} - salanes and benefits exbe.nse ¥ - e QO0,000 ‘ 900.,0-00

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

. Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a Iuabllltv settled, between knowledgeable wrllmg

parties in an.arm’s length transaction. Fair value of all the financial assets and financial liabilities are estimated to i

: 'approxlmate their respectlve carrying values

The Company measures fair values usmg the followmg fair value h:erarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs
used in making the measurements

Level 1: Fair value measurements usmg quoted prlces (unadJusted) in active markets for identical assets or |IabE|ltIES

Level 2: Fair value measurements usmg mputs other than quoted prices mcluded within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or llablllty, either directly {i.e. as prices) or mdlrectly (i.e. denved from prlces) .

Level 3 : Fair value measurements usmg mputs for the-asset or I|ab1l|ty that are not based on observable market data

(i.e. unobservable inputs). -

“The table below analyses financial instruments measured at the end of the reporting period by the level in_'the fair
‘'value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categonzed ' ‘ '

levell Level 2 ° lLevel 3 Total

Financial assets at fair value through orofit or loss equity ;
securities . ‘ ' e - - 38,897 : _ 20 38,897




26.

26.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and overmght of the
Company's risk management framework :

The Company primarily invests in the portfolio of investments in marketable securities. Such investmepts,a're ‘

subject to varying degree of risk. These risk emanate various factors that include, but are not limited to:

. Market risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Operational risk
Market risk

‘Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market
“interest rates or the market price due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in

market sentlments speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market. Market

*risk comprlses of three tvpes of rlsk currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Currency risk .

. Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial instrument will fluctuate because -

of changes in foreign exchange rates The Company is not exposed to currency risk as all transactions are.
carried out in Pak Rupees. : :

* Interest rate risk

Interest rate rlsk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa flnanaal mstrument W|II fluctuate

because of changes in market interest rates.
a) Sén_s]tivity anafysis for variable rate i'ns'truments

The Company holds KIBOR based running fmance facility from various banks that expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. In case of 100 basis points increase / decrease in KIBOR, the
net profit of the Company wouid have been h:gher/ tower by Rs. 1.9 million, based on it's -existing °
portfolio of rnterest bearing flnanc|al |nstruments However no interest has been recognlsed m the

year.

The composmon of the Company s investment portfollo and interest rates are expected to change.
-over time. Accordingly, the sensitivity analysis prepared as of 30 June 2015 is not necessarily .
' mdncatlve of future movements in interest rates. : :

Yield / interest rate s'ensitivity' position for on-balance sheet financial instruments is based on the
earlier of contractual repricing or maturity date and for off-balance sheet instruments is based on -
settlement date :



The Company’s market rate of return sensitivity related to financial assets and financial liabilities as at June 30,
2015 can be determined from the following:

June 30, 2015
. Exposed to interest rate risk
Effective. il L
More than Not exposed to
Rate of More ;
Markup/ Upto three three oatne interest rate Total
Months monthsand - o risk
Return
: upto one
% |. Rupees.
Financial Assets i ) _ s
Long term deposits e . : = 2,853,500 7,853,500
5 ' A - . - 5,129,806 5,129,806
Advances and utherrecelvables = - - - 203,885 203,885
* Cashand bank balances o & € 5 S T % kb 4,107,925 4,172,036
. - 64,111 - 12,295,116 ¢ 12,359,227 .
Financial Liabilities - ‘ 5 )
Runing finance and accrued markup : Lo 68,615,552 - - . - 68,615,552
Running finance under mark-up arrangements - secured 14.26t0 167 71,828,414 s WL - 71828414
Interest and mark-up accrued - s Lo F - 77,911,980 77,911,980
Creditors, accrued and other iabilities s E 2 |, B R 12,802,497
1w - : 140,443 966 - - 90,714,477 218,355,946
On balance sheet gap w1 - , (140,443,966) . 64,111 : (78419,361) (205,996,719
June 30, 2014
Exposed tointerest rate risk
Effective Rate 5 s e
More than three. < - 1| Not expused to
ofMarup/ | uptothree o Morethanone | 1. oo vota risk Total
Return - Months year :
; one year : :
(%) ‘ : Rupees’
Financial assets : ; : oK ¢ Boo
Long term deposits : e el iy © 2,853,500 - 2,853,500
Iwestments - o ' T 7 S suLse 5158
Trade debtors - unsecured, cansidered good ) QT ‘ - - - BT T e
Advances and other receivables : ; ; . G T s 203,885 203,885
Cash and bank balances ‘ - om0 L - 4108495 4,148,482
) ) 39,987 - ; ‘12,277,452 12,317,043 )
Financial liabilities - )
Ruring finance and markup accrued ' S e, e . 107815552
Running finance under mark-up arrangements - securéd . 14.26t016.27 71,828,414 .
Interest and mark-up accrued - ‘ 3 “ . b - .17,911,980 . 77911980
Creditors, accrued and other labiities Y s 11,931,620

179,643,966 By ck 89,843,600 185727532

Onbalance sheetgap ' . [179,643,966) A .. (mseenE)  {173e10083)



- Other price risk

.. Other price risk includes equity price risks which is the risk of changes in the falr value of equity securities as a

26.2

result of changes.in the levels of KSE-Index and the value of individual shares. The equity price risk exposure -
arises from investments in equity securities held by the Company for which prices in the future are uncertain.

A summary analysis of investments by industry sector as at 30 June 2015 is represented in note 13 to the
financial statements . ‘

The table below summarizes the sensitivity of the company s investments in equity securities at 30 June.The

- analysis is based on the assumption that KSE-100 index increased by 30% (2014:30%) and decreased by 30%

(2014:30%),with all other variables held constant and that the fair value of the companys portfolio of equity
securities moved according to their historical correlation with the index.This represents management's best
estimate-of a reasonable possibie shift in the KSE 100 index hawng regard to the historic volatility of index of
past three years. : -

The impact below arise from the reasonable possible changes in the fair value of listed equity securities.

4

2015 2014

: : iy ‘ Rupées
Effect of an mcrease/decrease in the KSE 100 index .
Effect on shortterm |nvestments y Sl s R T o ‘ '11,669 f g 6,202
Effect on_ profit and loss account ; " ! 11,669 ______6_.2_[12_
Credit risk ary fig

~ Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to dlscharge an obllgatlon and cause the
_other party to incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises

. from the inability of the issuers of the instruments, the relevant financial institutions or counter parties in case

of plar:ements or other arrangements to fulfill their obligations. There is a possibility of default by participants

and of failure of the fmancral markets, the depositories, the settlements or clearmg svstem etc

: Exposure‘to-credi-t'risk_

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from the trade debts, short term investments, loans and advances,
‘ deposrts and other receivables. The carrying amount of fmancmf assets represents the maximum credit

exposure. The' management contmuously monitors the credlt exposure towards ' the clients and makes.
provision against those balances considered doubtful of recovery or when the marglns are lower than the
outstandmg amount. '

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancements at 30 June 2015 s the carrylng amount
of the ﬁnam:lal assets as set out below: ‘ : :

2015 - 2014
———— (Rupees}————

Long term deposits ' i . 2,853,500 2,853,500

Advances and other recewables L 2 . 203,885 203,885

Cash and bank balances _ ] 4,172,036 4,148,482
: : 7,229,421 7,205,867

e



Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counterparties whose- aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Company's total credit
exposure. ' :

Bank Balances
The analysis below summarises the credit qualstv of the company's bank balances

2015 - 2014

. Rupees
AAE - T . . 4,172,036 4,148,482

263 Liquidity risk

quuldlty r|sk is the risk that an enterprlse will encounter dlfftcultles in ralsmg funds to meet its obligatlons and
commitments. Liquidity risk arises because of the possuhallty that the Company could be reqmred to pay its
- liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial -
' I|ab|ht|es as they fall due. As highlighted in note 1.3 the Companv is suffenng from severe hqu:dltv problems
and is not able to meet it' s financial obllgatlons

The table below analyses the Companys financial Ilabilltles |nto relevant maturity grouplngs based on  the
remaining penod at the balance sheet date to the contractua! maturity date. The amounts in the table are the
- contractual undlscou—nted cash fiows ‘ ‘ :

The maturlty pmflle of the Company S flnant:lal habllltles based on contractual matur|t|es is glven below

June 30, 2015
: i 7 Six to
Carrying Contractual Six Months or . One to Five
o Amount Cash Flows Less elve Ye i
: ‘ = ' Months e
ok : b 25 - Rup
Financial liabliities
Runing finance and markup 68,615,552 : 68,615,552 68,615,552
Running finance under: mark- firsss L mgy )
up arrangements - secured 71,828,414 71,828,414 71,828,414 . - -
interest and mark-up accrued 77,911,980 77,911,980 77,51'1,980 - -
Creditors,accrued and other .- ) g 3 . :
liabilities 12,802,457 12,802,497 12,802,497 ° & -
231,158,443 331,158,443 __ 231,158,443 - -
- june 30, 2014
L Contractual Cash Six Months or - Sheto One to
Carrying Amaunt " Flows Less Twalve five Years
: : . | Months -
- Rupees
Finandcial liabilities g
Runing finance and marku.p accrued 68,515,55i 68,615,552 68,615,552
ﬁunning finance under mark-up - ; 4 ; 3
arrangements - secured 162,974,431 162,974,431 162,_974,431‘- : - -
Interest and mark-up accrued: 77,911,980 77,911,980 77,911,980 - -
Creditors, accrued and other Iia_BlIItles 11,931,620 11,931,620 - 11,931,620 - -
321,433,583 321,433,583 321,433,583 = -



Other prit:e risk
Other price risk includes equity price risks which is the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as a

result of changes in the levels of KSE-Index and the value of individual shares. The eqwty price risk exposure
arises from investments in equity securities held by the Company for which prices in the future are uncertain.

A summary analysis of. investments by |ndustry sector as at 30 June 2015 is represented in note 13 to the
financial statements ‘

The table below summarizes the sensitivity of the ‘company's investments in equrty securities at 30 June.The
analysis is based on the assumption that KSE-100 index increased by 30% (2014:30%) and decreased by 30%
{2014:30%),with all other variables held constant and that the fair value of the companys portfolio of equity
securities moved according to their historical correlation with the Index. This represents management's best

- estimate of a reasonable possible shift i in the KSE-100 |ndex having regard to the historic volatility of |ndex of

26.2

past three years.

The impact below arise from the reasonable possible changes in the fair value of listed equity secnrities.

2015 - 2014
Rupees
Effect of an mcrease/decrease in the KSE-100 |ndex
Effect on short term mvestments : K g 11,669 ; 6,202
 Effect on profit and loss account ‘_ : ' ' — 11,669 6202
Credit risk

Credit risk management

- Credit risk is the risk that orie narty'to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the

- other party to incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises

from the inability of the issuers of the instruments, the relevant financial institutions or counter parties in case -

of placements or other arrangements to fulfill their obligations. There is a possibility of default by partlupants

- and of failure of the fmanc:al markets, the deposnorres the settlements or clearing system etc.

Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from the trade debts, short term mvestments loans and advances
deposits and other receivables. The carryingamount .of financial assets represents the maximum credit
exposure. The management continuously monitors the credit exposure towards the clients and makes
provision against those balances consmlered doubtful of recovery or when the margins are lower than the
outstanding amount. :

The mammum exposure to cred:t risk before any credit enhancements at 30 June 2015 is the carrylng amount
of the financial assets asset out be!ow :

015 2014
(RUPQEH
Long term deposits _ o © 2,853,500 2,853,500
Advances and other recewables : o e 203,885 © 203,885
Cash and bank balances - - 7 ' v 4,172,036 4,148,482

. 7,229,421 7,205,867




Concentratlon of credit nsk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counterparties whose aggregate credlt exposure is 5|gn|f|cant in relation to the Company's total credit

exposure.

Bank Balances
The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the company's bank balances

2015 2014
' Rupees
AA+ 4,172,036  __ 4,148 482
26.3 qumd:ty risk

Liquidity rlsk is the risk that an enterprise will encounter dlfflcultles in ralsmg funds to meet its obllgatlons and

commitments. Liquidity risk arises- because of the: possibility that the Company could be required to pay its

liabilities earlier than expected or dlfﬁculty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial .

liabilities as they fall due, As highlighted in note 1.3 the Company is suffering from severe liquidity prnblems
' and is not able to meet it's financial obligations.

o, The table below analyses the Companys flnanCIal Ilabilmes |nto relevant. maturity grouplngs based on the
remaining penod at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date The amounts in the table are the
contractua! undlscounted cash ﬂows iy . - :

The maturity 'pro‘file of the Company's financia[lli'abilities based on contractual maturities is given below:

June 30, 2015 5
: ! : Six to )
Carrying . Contractual Six Months or Twelve One to Five
Amount Cash Flows Less G ! ' Years
2 Months
? s Rupees .
- Financial liabilities
Runing finance and markup 68,615,552 68,615,552 . 68,615,552
Running finance under mark- . : ) i fo
up arrangements - secured * * ; 71,828,414 71,828,414 71,828,414 - -
Interest and miark-up accrued 77,911,980 77,911,980 77,911,980 - -
Crédltors,accrued and other o ’ 2
liabilities 12,802,487 12,802,497 12,802,497 - -
331,158,443 231,158,443 _ 231,158,443 _ z -
june 30, 2014
- A Cu-ntra:tual Cash {1 {- Six Months or Sixto One to
Carrying Amount- |- : Twelve
. Flows . Less five Years
Months
Rupees
Financial liabilities )
Runing finance and markup accrued- 68,615,552 68,615,552 68,615,552
Running finance under mark-up e e 4
_arrang_eméntg.\-.«s;cured 162,974,431 162,974,431 162,974,431 - -
Interest and markfup accrued 77,911,980 77,911,980 77,911,980 - -
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 11,931,620 11,931,620 11,931:,620 - -
321,433,583 321,433,583 321,433,583 - =



26.4

' 25_.5

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of diréct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the
processes, technology and infrastructure supporting the Company’s operations either internally within the
Company or externally at the Company’s service providers, and from external factors other than-credit, market
and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and -generally accepted -
standards of investment management behaviour. Operational risks arise from all of the Company's activitijes.

The primary 'responsibilitv for the development and impiementation of controls over operational risk rests with
the board of directors. Significant risk's include, but are not Iimited to: : :

= Requ:rements for appropriate segregation of duties between varlous functlons roles and
respon5|b|i|t1es ‘ ‘ - :
- Requirements for the reconciliation and momtormg of transactlons
- Compliance with regulatory and other legal reqwrements
- Documentation of controls and procedures . '
- - . Require
- Ethical and business. standards, and '
.- Rlsk m,ltlgatmn mcludmg insurance where this is effectlve

Capltal risk management

The primary. objectwe of the Companv s capltal management is to maintain healthy capital ratios, strbng credlt_

- rating- -and optimal eapital structure in order to ensure ample availability of finance for its existing operations, -

_ for maximmng shareholder’s value, for tapping potentlal |nvestment opportunities and to reduce cost of

‘25,

26.

_capital.

" The Company has a negatlve equtty of Rs. 193 958 million and is also not ahle to meet the minimum net capltal- .'

balance requirement prescrlhed by the KSE (refer note 1.3}
GENERAL ot

Corresponding figures' have been reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary.

, During the vear the averé‘ge nurnher of emp!c_:yees were 1(Chief e‘xecutivei [2014:1).

; DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue bv the Board of Dlrectors of the Company in their meetmg

 held on 8-Oct- 2015

Al

Chief Executive Officer . s €, s Director



- JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

PATTERN OF SHAREHOL

As on June 30, 2015

B
=
s

’

-INUMBERS OFSHARE SHAREHOLDING TOTAL SHARES HELD
IHOLDERS . From : o T . b

920 -1 100. 45,456

1,835 101 500 556,138

1,749 501 1000 1,359,237

3,415 1001 5000 .8,021,076

740 5001 10000 5,494,478

258 10001 15000 . 3,201,947

121 15001 20000 2,164,228

87 20001 25000 1,992,811

58 . 25001 30000 1,619,922

-a1 30001 35000 1,336,885

‘30 35001 40000 1,134,781

13 |- 40001 . 45000 ‘552,953

20 45001 50000 | 977,549

15 - 50001 55000 - 795,276

21, 55001 . 60000 1,213,542

5 | 60001 " 65000 "~ 311,330

6 65001 70000 412,426

7 - 70001 - 75000 508,173

4 75001 80000 307,927

-4 80001 . 85000 330,906
5. 85001 " 90000 . 443,763 ||

14 95001 . 100000 -1,394,754 |

5 100001 105000 . - 508,570

2 105001 110000 216,600

3| 110001 115000 - 340,346

1 115001 120000 119,247

3 © 120001 125000 367,001

1 125001 130000 -130,000

4 135001 140000 551,312

2 140001 . 145000 . 283,150

2 145001 150000 291,703

1 ~ 150001 155000 150,015

1 - 160001 .-.165000 - 160,643

1 170001 :175000 175,000

1 185001 ° 190000 ° 188,369

2 190001 195000 . 385,462

© 5. 195001 200000 .~ 993,815

s A 210001 .~ 215000 214,969

1 235001 - 240000 238,201

c 1 305001 - 310000 310,000

2 320001 ..325000 644,295

1 355001 360000 359,590

1 360001 365000 361,097

1 380001 385000 384,869

1 . 390001 . 395000 394,264

1 ‘500001 505000 500,827

N 525001 530000 525,665

1 635001 640000 636,867

1 685001 690000 . 685,999

q 855001 . B60000 - 859,960

K . 890001 " 895000 891,000

1 1775001 1780000 1,775,606

1 - 2995001 3000000 3,000,000

iE 50,820,000




.‘% JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER
REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD | % age

5.1 - Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Their Spouse and Children

Direciors _ : : 24,662 |  0.05]
' , __ 20,328

Mr. Muhammad Bilal Vohra 847

Haji M. igbal ' ' 500

Mr. Muhammad Rafig Javed | ' 847

iMis. Ayesha Mubashir ) 200

Ms. Saira Faraz : ' ' 847

Ms. Fatima Amir 500

Ms. Afshan Farooqui

5.2 - Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties

Nil
5.3 - NIT & ICP {Name Wise Detail) ' 1,775,606 3.49
National Bank of Pakistan, Trustee Deptt. (CDC) N ‘ ool 1,775,606

5.4 - Banks, DFI'S, NBFI'S ' ]' 1,656,119 | 3.26
5.5 - Insurance Companies | | 74,018 | 0.15
5.6 - Modarba and Mutual Fund ' ‘ . N 80,300 016
5.7 - Other Companies | 15,886,163 |  31.26
5.8 - General Public‘ o | 31,322,625 |  61.63

Total 50,820,000 100
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